
Regular Meeting of the 
Pampa City Commission 

January 8, 2024 
4:00 p.m. 

Lance DeFever, Mayor  

Paul Searl, Commissioner Ward 1 Shane Stokes, City Manager 

Brian Doughty, Commissioner Ward 2 Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

Jimmy Keough, Commissioner Ward 3 Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney 

Jimmy Reed, Commissioner Ward 4  

City of Pampa/ 201 W. Kingsmill/ PO Box 2499/ Pampa, TX 79066-2499/ (806) 669-5750 



January 8, 2024 Regular Meeting Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

4:00 PM, JANUARY 8, 2024 
 

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
CITY HALL, 200 W. FOSTER 

PAMPA, TEXAS 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
INVOCATION 
PLEDGES TO THE FLAGS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
Citizens who have signed up to speak to the City Commission will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the Agenda, Commission Members and City 
Staff are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with statements of factual information or existing 
City policy. Each Citizen is limited to three (3) minutes for their presentation to the City Commission. 
 
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session on any agenda item should the need arise 
and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.  
 
REPORT:  

• Celebration of Lights – Dustin Miller, Assistant City Manager 
 
DISCUSSION: 

• Active Shooter Drill – Troy Schwiegerath 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS BY CITY COMMISSION: 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the December 11, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting. 

2. Consider excusing the absence of Commissioner Searl and Commissioner Keough from the 
December 11, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting. 

3. Consider approving the List of Disbursements dated November 2023. 
 

4. Consider adopting Resolution No. R24-001, approving the members of the Board of Directors of 
the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #1 (TIRZ 1). 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: The City Commission will convene into closed session in accordance 
with Texas Local Government Code 551.087 – Deliberations regarding economic development. 

RECONVENE: The City Commission will reconvene into open session to act, if necessary, 
regarding matters discussed during Executive Session. 

 

ADJOURN 
CERTIFICATION 

   

I certify that the above Agenda was posted on the officially designated bulletin board of City Hall during normal 
business hours and posted on the City of Pampa’s website on JANUARY 5, 2024, BEFORE 4:00 P.M.  and 
remained so posted continuously for 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 
 



January 8, 2024 Regular Meeting Page 2 of 2 

ACCESSABILITY STATEMENT 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Pampa will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending City Commission meetings. To better serve you, requests should be received 24 hours prior to the 
meetings.  Please contact Barbara Stucker, City Secretary, at (806) 669-5750.  City Hall is wheelchair accessible.  Entry 
is on the West side of the building. 
 

 
__________________________ 

Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

 
 
 

  REPORT:  

ITEM/PROJECT:   CELBRATION OF LIGHTS 

MEETING DATE:  January 8, 2024 

STAFF CONTACT:  Dustin Miller, Assistant City Manager 

 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

DISCUSSION:  

ITEM/PROJECT: ACTIVE SHOOTER DRILL 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024 

STAFF CONTACT: Troy Schwiegerath, Emergency Management 

  



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 1 

ITEM/PROJECT: MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the minutes of the December 11, 2023, 
Regular Commission Meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

N/A 

N/A 

Minutes take effect upon Commission approval. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the minutes of the 
December 11, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the December 
11, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Minutes of the December 11, 2023 meeting attached. 



MINUTES OF THE 
CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 11, 2023 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor DeFever at 4:00 p.m. 

PRESENT:  Lance DeFever Mayor 
Brian Doughty Commissioner 
Jimmy Reed  Commissioner 

ABSENT: Paul Searl   Commissioner 
Jimmy Keough Commissioner 

STAFF: Shane Stokes City Manager  
Barbara Stucker City Secretary 
Bryan Guymon City Attorney 
Dustin Miller  Assistant City Manager 
Theresa Daniels Finance Director 
Lance Richburg Chief of Police 
Gary Turley  Public Works Director 
Ben Ponce  Community Services Director 
Kasey Presson Fire Chief 
Kevin Webb  Information Technology  
Mike Day  Deputy Fire Chief   
LeRoy Cox  Deputy Fire Chief 
Jason Roberts Fire Marshal 
Troy Schwiegerath Emergency Management 
Kenneth Hopson Assistant Chief of Police 
Brian Massey Lieutenant 
Jasmine Chaney Assistant Finance Director 
Sharod Harris Engineer in Training 

VISITORS: Byron Williamson Glennette Goode 
Clay Rice  Cortnie Patterson 

NEWS MEDIA: Geneva Wildcat, Pampa News 

INVOCATION: Brian Doughty, Commissioner 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

RECOGNITION: 

• Employee Service Awards were presented by Mayor DeFever, and Shane Stokes,
City Manager.

Part-time employees recognized:

15 years: Marion Wine 16 Years: Joann Jackson 

18 Years: Glennette Goode 24 Years: Nathan Taylor 
Rita Robinson 

25 Years: Randy Hendrick 

Full-time employees recognized: 

5 Years: Jacob Nelson 10 Years: Brian Massey 
Derek Murray Shawna Snapp 
Gary Turley  Sandra Coombes 
Christopher Woods George Shay  
Jacqulyne Gee 

15 Years: Jason Roberts 30 Years: Shane Stokes 
Tonie Bolin  
Christopher Wagner  40 Years: Joseph Palma 



• Shane Stokes, City Manager, recognized the Finance Department for receiving the
GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.  This is
the 35th consecutive year for the City of Pampa to receive this award.

AUTHORIZATIONS BY COMMISSION: 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the November 27, 2023, regular Commission
Meeting.

23-174 

A motion was made by Commissioner Reed and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
approve the minutes of the November 27, 2023, regular Commission meeting.  With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

2. Consider excusing the absence of Commissioner Reed from the November 27,
2023, Regular Commission Meeting.

23-175 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Reed to 
excuse the absence of Commissioner Reed from the November 27, 2023, meeting. With 
each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

3. Consider canceling the December 25, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting

23-176 

A motion was made by Commissioner Reed and seconded by Commissioner Doughty 
cancel the December 25, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting. With each Commission 
Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

4. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1797, amending the
Zoning Map of the City of Pampa.

ORDINANCE NO. 1797 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 690 OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, 
TEXAS AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF PAMPA AS SET OUT 
IN ARTICLE 14.02.001, EXHIBIT 14A, SECTION 3, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
BY CHANGING FROM “SF-3” ONE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT THREE TO “C” 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO ALLOW FOR GENERAL COMMERCIAL USE; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. 

23-177 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Reed to 
adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1797 as presented.  With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

5. Consider adopting on second reading Ordinance No. 1798, amending the
revenues and appropriations for the support of the City of Pampa for the fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023.

 ORDINANCE NO. 1798 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 
SUPPORT OF THE CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 
1, 2022, ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023. THIS AMENDMENT PROVIDES FOR AN 
INCREASE IN REVENUE FOR SALES TAX, INTEREST INCOME, DONATIONS, AND 
INSURANCE CLAIMS AND AN INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 
COSTS, COMMUNICATION PROJECT, MAINTENANCE AND VEHICLE PURCHASES 
PREVIOUSLY UNBUDGETED. 

23-178 

A motion was made by Commissioner Reed and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1798 as presented.  With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 



6. Consider accepting the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s 2022-2023
Annual Report.

23-179 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Reed to 
accept the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s 2022-2023 Annual Report as 
presented.  With each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

7. Consider approving the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s Policies and
Procedures Manual.

23-180 

A motion was made by Commissioner Reed and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
approve the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s Policies and Procedures 
Manual as presented. With each Commissioner Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

8. CONSENT AGENDA: All Consent Agenda items are considered routine in nature
by the Commission and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate
discussion on the items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider awarding bid to Roxana Desiree Carpio in the amount of 
$7,500.00 for the delinquent tax property located at Lots 25-33, Block 
41 of the Wilcox addition, commonly know as 847 E. Albert, Lot on 
E. Albert, and 833 & 833 ½ E. Albert. 

B. Consider awarding bid to Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez 
Herrera in the amount of $5,000.00 for the delinquent tax property 
located at Lott 22, Block 3 of the Hindman addition, commonly known 
as 510 Oklahoma. 

C. Consider awarding bid to Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez 
Herrera in the amount of $1,500.00 for the delinquent tax property 
located at Lot 4, Block 2 of the Gordon addition. 

23-181 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Reed 
to approve Consent Agenda items A through C. With each Commissioner Member 
voting AYE, the motion carries. 

ADJOURNED: 

With no further items remaining on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned at 4:23 p.m. 
by Mayor DeFever. 

___ 
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary Lance DeFever, Mayor 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 2 

ITEM/PROJECT: COMMISSION ABSENCE 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024 

DESCRIPTION: Consider excusing the absence of Commissioner Searl 
and Commissioner Keough from the December 11, 2023, 
Regular Commission Meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Commission Members 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission excuse the absence of 
Commissioners Seal and Keough from the December 11, 
2023, meeting. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to excuse the absence of Commissioner 
Searl and Commissioner Keough from the December 11, 
2023, Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

N/A 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

ITEM/PROJECT: NOVEMBER LIST OF DISBURSEMENTS 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the List of Disbursements dated 
November 2023 with the total disbursements being 
$3,374,011.56 and the amount after balance sheet and 
income accounts being $1,343,697.58. 

STAFF CONTACT: Theresa Daniels, Finance Director 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: See amounts listed above. 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Operating Budget 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Disbursements paid out in November 2023. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the List of 
Disbursements dated November 2023. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the List of Disbursements 
dated November 2023. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Comparison Sheet and Check Register attached. 



CITY OF PAMPA
A/P HISTORY CHECK REGISTER

NOVEMBER 2021 COMPARISON SHEET

January 8, 2024
Agenda Item

AFTER P/R & TRANSFERS BALANCE SHEET & INCOME TOTAL

FUND NOVEMBER 2022 NOVEMBER 2023 ACCTS INCLUDED IN TOTAL NOVEMBER 2023

General Fund 1,223,600.33$  880,190.47$  839,266.23$  1,719,456.70$              

Payroll 124,294.42 -$  353,236.19 353,236.19 

Special Projects-Police -$  

M.K. Brown Civic Center 26,598.18 45,463.77$  11,033.29 56,497.06 

Library Fund 30,458.37 26,975.57$  20,471.45 47,447.02 

Emergency Management -$  

Leased Properties 7,611.91$  7,611.91 

Water & Wastewater 662,933.64 483,009.22$  74,782.47 557,791.69 

Aquatics Center 586.75 50,616.24$  15.92 50,632.16 

Solid Waste Management 117,131.56 118,955.38$  28,960.15 147,915.53 

Golf Course 44,951.57 26,771.96$  15,931.88 42,703.84 

Debt Service 62,551.00 -$  

Dental Ins. 5,424.79 10,222.36$  10,222.36 

Capital Projects 299,627.69 380,497.10$  - 380,497.10 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 2,598,158.30$          1,649,816.88$          1,343,697.58$              3,374,011.56$        



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:       1

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       * ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

CHECK CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT     DISCOUNT NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

  * *  T O T A L S  * * NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

HAND CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

DRAFTS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

EFT: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

NON CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK AMOUNT



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       01042  TXCDBG BLOCK GRANT

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

CHECK CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT     DISCOUNT NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

08538 PLAINS BUILDERS, INC.

I-008-22-003 16-057 PAMPA DRP PHASE 2 H   11/30/2023 001039

01  16-45030 IMPROVEMENTS 16-057 PAMPA DRP PHA    87,553.31 87,553.31

  * *  T O T A L S  * * NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

HAND CHECKS: 1 87,553.31 0.00 87,553.31

DRAFTS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

EFT: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

NON CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

VOID CHECKS: 0 VOID DEBITS 0.00

VOID CREDITS 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

----------------------------------------------------------------------

01  16-45030 IMPROVEMENTS 87,553.31

*** FUND TOTAL *** 87,553.31

NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 01042TOTALS: 1 87,553.31 0.00 87,553.31

  BANK: 01042   TOTALS: 1 87,553.31 0.00 87,553.31



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK: 02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

CHECK CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT     DISCOUNT NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

01920 CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER

I-1023 108 NOVEMBER GENERAL O&M REVENUE     D   11/01/2023 005170

31  33-44090 CRMWA - OPERATION & MAINT     NOVEMBER GENERAL O&M    48,277.00

31  33-44510 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT NOVEMBER GENERAL O&M    47,107.38

31  33-44500 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES     NOVEMBER GENERAL O&M     9,805.28 105,189.66

03447 ATMOS ENERGY

I-11012023 SEPTEMBER 836 W FOSTER D   11/01/2023 005171

31  35-42060 GAS SEPTEMBER 836 W FOST 190.60 190.60

07738 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT, INC.

I-35128036-02 NOVEMBER MONTHLY SVC FEES D   11/01/2023 005172

31  33-42570 MISC. CONTRACT LABOR NOVEMBER MONTHLY SVC    71,876.60

31  36-42570 MISC. CONTRACT LABOR NOVEMBER MONTHLY SVC    30,804.25 102,680.85

10030 XCEL ENERGY

I-11022023 MARCH - SEPTEMBER SIRENS D   11/02/2023 005173

01  12-42050 ELECTRICITY MARCH - SEPTEMBER SI 761.11 761.11

10092 SPRINT

I-376178100-191 SEPTEMBER PHONE BILL D   11/02/2023 005174

31  32-42010 COMMUNICATIONS SEPTEMBER PHONE BILL 33.22

01  48-42010 COMMUNICATIONS SEPTEMBER PHONE BILL 33.20

31  35-42010 COMMUNICATIONS SEPTEMBER PHONE BILL 33.20

31  34-42010 COMMUNICATIONS SEPTEMBER PHONE BILL 33.20 132.82

10030 XCEL ENERGY

I-10312023 OCTOBER COTTON GIN D   11/03/2023 005175

31  33-42050 ELECTRICITY OCTOBER COTTON GIN 35.53 35.53

13124 MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-11012023 NOVEMBER 2023 LTD/LIFE D   11/03/2023 005176

14  00-21249 LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE NOVEMBER 2023 LTD/LI    10,425.87

01  01-41099 RETIREE BENEFITS NOVEMBER 2023 LTD/LI 19.44 10,445.31

13425 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF TEXA

I-11032023 NOVEMBER 2023 INSURANCE PREMIU   D   11/03/2023 005177

01  00-21244 RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     NOVEMBER 2023 INSURA     2,615.13

14  00-21237 COMPANY PD. BENEFIT PAY NOVEMBER 2023 INSURA   144,005.72

I-110323 NOVEMBER 2023 VISION/COBRA D   11/03/2023 005177

01  00-21244 RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     NOVEMBER 2023 VISION 202.92

14  00-21234 VISION INS PAYABLE NOVEMBER 2023 VISION     1,450.74 148,274.51



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-11062023           OCTOBER 811 S HOBART             D   11/06/2023                                005181

        01  19-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER 811 S HOBART       274.16                                 274.16

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-11062023           OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRIC            D   11/06/2023                                005182

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     1,432.51                               1,432.51

 

01871                       CABLE ONE, INC. - SPARKLIGHT

       I-10312023-1         OCTOBER PHONE BILL               D   11/07/2023                                005183

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER PHONE BILL          49.12

       I-103123             OCTOBER FIBER INTERNET -ARMORY   D   11/07/2023                                005183

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN       176.70

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN       107.26

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN       114.70

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        22.94

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        38.44

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        26.66

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN         3.72

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        22.94

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        34.72

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        22.94

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN         3.72

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN         7.44

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN         3.72

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN        30.38

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER FIBER INTERN         3.72                                 669.12

 

03065                       AT&T MOBILITY

       I-10272023           OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNET            D   11/07/2023                                005184

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE     1,034.25

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE       281.25

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        84.44

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        89.49

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        93.75

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        31.95

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        31.95

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER AT&T FIRSTNE        31.95                               1,679.03

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-11072023           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BILL            D   11/07/2023                                005185

        01  08-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       198.50

        01  08-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       203.52

        01  15-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       232.29

        01  12-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       380.39

        01  17-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       205.70

        01  17-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       224.39

        31  33-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       191.32



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY          CONT

       I-11072023           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BILL            D   11/07/2023                                005185

        01  15-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       192.75

        21  21-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       216.48

        25  25-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       243.79

        31  33-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       192.72

        32  16-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       190.60

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         OCTOBER MAIN GAS BIL       212.08CR

       I-110723             OCTOBER ARMORY E HWY 60          D   11/07/2023                                005185

        01  14-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER ARMORY E HWY       216.33                               2,676.70

 

12598                       TCF EQUIPMENT FINANCE

       I-8561019            TORO TURF PAYMENT #35            D   11/07/2023                                005186

        01  13-44501        INTEREST ON LEASES            TORO TURF PAYMENT #3       155.89

        01  13-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT          TORO TURF PAYMENT #3     3,534.99                               3,690.88

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-11072023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1170      D   11/07/2023                                005187

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     4,854.18                               4,854.18

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-11082023           OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER APT B       D   11/08/2023                                005188

        01  13-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER       131.27

       I-110823             OCTOBER 12 GRAY COUNTY RD        D   11/08/2023                                005188

        31  33-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER 12 GRAY COUN       235.30                                 366.57

 

11690                       WAL-MART COMMUNITY

       I-11092023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/09/2023                                005189

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PUTTY KNIVES & PAINT        78.03

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   WATER                       47.84

        01  19-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             BLEACH, DETERGENT, P       123.48

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  81 - LED 100 COUNT L       478.40

        01  12-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                MONITOR, MOUSE, ADAP       209.02

        01  12-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COFFEE                      10.24

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  CHRISTMAS TREES            237.92

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  60 - LED 100 MINI LI       358.80                               1,543.73

 

50004                       T.M.R.S

       I-10312023           OCTOBER 2023 TMRS                D   11/10/2023                                005190

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              OCTOBER 2023 TMRS      197,467.54                             197,467.54

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-11142023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1171      D   11/14/2023                                005191

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     3,250.80                               3,250.80

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

                       

                                                                          

 

                       

                                                                          

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-0168116            REPAIR ELECTRICAL DAMAGE         D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              REPAIR ELECTRICAL DA       778.42

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #609 BLOWER MOTOR          136.33

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #859 OIL & AIR FILTE       432.70

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #734 AUGER REFUND        2,055.59CR

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            OIL CHANGE AND INSPE       152.98

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PAINT                       28.59

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  COL - BALLONS FOR FU       305.00

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  CHRISTMAS LIGHTS            98.94

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              R. FISHER - REFUND J        77.96CR

        31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 REFUND WATER METERS      3,401.52CR

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              MXU'S REFUND             5,246.64CR

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR REFUND JEA        86.95CR

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MEAL FOR TIM  NATHAN        36.25

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MEAL FOR MAIN REPAIR        25.47

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MEAL FOR WORKING MAI        29.07

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR - JEANS           86.95

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              R. FISHER - BOOTS          145.00

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR - BOOTS          144.99

        31  35-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             RENEWAL OF WASTEWATE       111.00

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             REFILL OF ACETYLENE         97.16

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             REFILL OF ACETYLENE         97.16

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #877 TINT INSTALLATI       298.70

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. PRESSON TML CONFE        24.00

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. PRESSON-TML CONFE        24.00

        01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           ACCIDENTAL REFUND           25.38CR

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K PRESSON-TML CONFER        24.00

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. PRESSON-TML CONFE        24.00

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. PRESSON OFFICER 4       122.04

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             K. PRESSON TCFP OFFI        56.49

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              SEW ON VELCRO               15.48

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     6 - CHAMOIS                 83.47

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #746 ROUTINE MAINTEN       151.32

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              CUSTOM FD DECORATIVE        28.90

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              100 CUSTOM FD DECORA       466.75

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              EMBROIDERED NAME PAT         8.99

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              DONUTS FOR STUDENTS         18.00

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              COFFEE FOR STUDENTS         40.00

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             TCFP EXAM PROCTOR FE        30.00

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              EMBROIDERED FD PATCH        11.87



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             K. PRESSON TCFP OFFI        87.17

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #701 REVERSE LIGHT         218.12

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     VINYL WINDOW TINT FO       153.70

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #701 GAS STRUTS FOR         22.65

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              UNIFORM DUTY JACKETS        99.34

        01  12-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CHAINSAW CHAIN              18.99

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              FOOD FOR CALLBACK PE        46.61

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #701 AIR DUCT - HAD        127.60

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #43 BRAIDED HOSE FOR       198.11

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #701 ARM FOR BOOSTER       268.78

        01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           RAN MY CARD TO TAKE         25.38

        01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE                     25.38

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              DONUTS FOR STUDENTS         18.00

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              KOLACHES WERE PURCHA        43.50

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              BREAKFAST QUESADILLA        51.91

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     1 YEAR 24 CEU PROGRA       143.50

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             RENEWAL FOR TCFP FOR        61.61

        01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           MAILED PAPERWORK TO         10.33

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      B. STUCKER PARKING -         4.00

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      JANUARY 2024 TMCA EL       350.00

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      B. STUCKER TMCA ADVA       403.10

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             1- 6PC PAINT BRUSH S        14.52

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #108 BULBS FOR THE B        15.98

        01  17-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              GLUCOMETER TEST STRI        47.22

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              STAPLEGUNS FOR COL          70.97

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              STAPLE BOXES FOR COL        29.98

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     1 SUMP PUMP  DUCT TA       168.16

        39  39-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     NEW LOCK FOR FRONT G        20.09

        38  28-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 REPAIR MADE TO WEED        151.85

        38  38-43420        MNT-LANDFILL                  PARTS FOR WIND CAGES        60.83

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PARTS FOR PLASMA CUT        60.61

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     GRABBERS                    23.89

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DISCS FOR GRINDER           12.99

        38  28-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #697 TIRE REPAIR            45.00

        38  28-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #602 TIRE REPAIR            20.00

        38  28-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #697 BATTERY               164.24

        38  38-43420        MNT-LANDFILL                  ZIP TIES FOR CAGES          44.95

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             10 - FUEL KEY BLANKS        35.90

        01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                  LEAGUE SCHEDULE MAKE        17.95

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              INSULATION FOR OUTSI        89.99

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            1-ELECTRONIC CLEANER        13.99

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PURCHASED A HEATER          28.86

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     1-PUSHBROOM AND 2-HA        40.13

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  16 - BAGS OF DOG FOO       479.84

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #782 SET OF WIPER BL        44.36

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     2-10" BRUSH HEADS           39.28



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FUEL LINE FOE EQUIPM        74.49

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             BATTERIES FOR STA.2-        16.65

        01  17-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 BATTERIES FOR STA.2-         6.85

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              N. HESTER - BOOTS          150.00

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #842 OIL FILTER              7.42

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #843 TIRE REPAIR           318.13

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              JACKET FOR W4              120.00

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             LIQUID TEFLON                7.59

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              E. ALLEN - BIBS AND        196.18

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FLOWERS FOR JOHN TUR       118.29

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J REED TML LUNCHEON         65.00

        01  01-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              DINAH REED CHAMBER L        10.00

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER AND CANDY FOR         64.78

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PEN REFILL                  19.90

        01  01-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              CHAMBER COUNTRY FAIR       171.44

        01  16-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CHAMBER COUNTRY FAIR        42.85

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CHAMBER COUNTRY FAIR        42.85

        01  26-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CHAMBER COUNTRY FAIR        42.86

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             GEORGIA BROWN - SVC         73.50

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PLANT STAND                 44.96

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                RED PENS                    21.41

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             BIRTHDAY CARDS FOR C        22.96

        01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COFFEE FOR OFFICE           27.98

        01  03-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                A/P PRINTER CARTRIDG       223.43

        01  03-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      T. DANIELS TML HOTEL       209.96CR

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 BATTERY CABLE         117.34

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              WORK GLOVES                 15.98

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              S. GARCIA - JEANS           99.90

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              S. GARCIA - BOOTS          149.99

        31  35-43440        MNT-TIRES/TUBES               #716 NEW TIRE              276.61

        31  34-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     D. BALMOS BASIC WATE       495.00

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            HARDWARE NEEDED TO I        19.78

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 TUNE UP PARTS FOR CH        15.96

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             NEW VALVE FOR CHLORI         5.60

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #88 PARTS TO REPAIR         13.96

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              D. BALMOS - JEANS           80.90

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #887 - SOCKET SET           69.00

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             NEEDLE VALVES FOR TE        37.35

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR - JEANS           84.90

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #887 - NEW SHOVELS          74.98

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #887 - NEW TOOLS           425.79

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MATERIAL NEEDED FOR         57.17

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            WIRE CONNECTOR AND D         8.99

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WIRE CONNECTOR AND D        15.99

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            MATERIAL FOR COMPRES        10.75

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            SELF TAPPING SCREWS         27.98



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #887 SWITCHES FOR BI        21.97

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #887 WORK LIGHT             16.99

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            # 700 - REPLACEMENT         31.96

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              D. BALMOS - JACKET         109.99

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR - JACKET         120.00

        01  03-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      TDANIELS TML HOTEL P       219.96

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 630 HYDRAULIC H       175.76

        01  12-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PRINTER INK                 68.95

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            COVERALLS FOR TRUCK         20.18

        01  20-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CUTLERY  PLATES  MIS        30.32

        01  20-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     J MANN-CPR CLASS            70.56

        01  03-42585        DRUG TESTING                  SEPTEMBER 2023 DRUG        310.00

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 734 DIESEL PUMP        89.99

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #734 FUEL PUMP RETUR        89.99CR

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #734 DIESEL PUMP REF       109.99CR

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SPARE KEYS FOR COL B         7.18

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              ARMORY - CEDAR PICKE        27.70

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  TREE TOPPER FOR COL        100.00

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  COL - REPLACEMENT BU         8.59

        01  14-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     PVC PIPE FOR SPRINKL        16.42

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 734 DIESEL PUMP       109.99

        38  28-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BATTERY FOR MOWER           57.99

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             GAS FOR TORCH              209.04

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             GAS FOR TORCH              157.67

        38  38-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           PARTS FOR PLASMA CUT        31.18

        38  38-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           LEACHATE PUMPS REPAI        25.95

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SOCKET FOR FILTERS O        15.39

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COMPRESSION FITTING         14.17

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  COL SHEET METAL FOR        157.01

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COFFEE FOR THE SHOP         43.95

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     REPLACEMENT CHAIN SA        73.56

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      L.SEARL TML REGISTRA       100.00

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             TV SERVICE FOR PRO S        81.18

        39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               TOWELS FOR CART BARN        53.60

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   DRINKS FOR CONCESSIO       484.15

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #742 TIRE REPAIR            25.00

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  KILLZ PRIMER                24.99

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #476 2-GALV CAP              6.03

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             2-SNAPS FOR THE FLAG        13.18

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             8PK OF D BATTERIES          19.99

        25  25-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE FOR ILL BOOK       204.66

        25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 SECURITY ALARM MONIT       345.00

        25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 LARRY BAKER CHECKED        165.00

        25  25-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              JANITORIAL SUPPLIES         50.63

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   RANGE ROOF REPAIR SU       275.35

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   RANE ROOF REPAIR SUP        73.37



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   RANGE ROOF REPAIR SU        42.34

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   RANGE ROOF SUPPLIES-        24.95

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   PIZZA TO FEED THE IN        35.47

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         PIZZA TO FEED THE IN         2.93

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   FOOD TO FEED THE INM        42.40

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         FOOD TO FEED THE INM         3.50

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #742 WASHER BLADES         176.54

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            WINDSHIELD WASHER FL       184.63

        01  18-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            FLAT REPAIR UNIT 880        20.00

        01  18-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE              CODE ENFORCEMENT INS       198.50

        01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          S STOKES AMARILLO NE         1.07

        01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          DALLAS MORNING NEWS         23.40

        01  10-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             EVIDENCE CANS FOR AR        25.81

        01  15-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     D MILLER-TML GAS            66.00

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                COFFEE  CANDY AND CO       354.60

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        BACKBLAZE OFFSITE ST         9.71

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        CITY WEBSITE DOMAIN         23.17

        01  41-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             POWERAPPS TEMPLATE         247.00

        01  41-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     MEMORY FOR HP AIO           38.11

        01  41-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CANON PRINTER              349.55

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        ENDPOINT SECURITY          454.80

        01  41-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     MISC ITEMS. NETWORK        490.99

        01  48-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              SDS INFORMATION SUPP       233.62

        01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                PROGRAM REMOTE START       425.00

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            HYDRAULIC HOSES UNIT        87.97

        21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              BLACK CAN LINER             83.06

        01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              BLACK CAN LINERS  PA       159.77

        21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 HARD WIRE CLOTH  ZIP        21.50

        21  21-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #585 OIL CHANGE  AIR       136.89

        21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              2 CASES TISSUE 2 PLY        62.80

        21  21-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS  WET MOP  TOWEL       277.33

        21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              PAPER TOWEL  PUMICE        103.93

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   DIGITAL SIGN-RANGE C        10.00

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      MASSEY-TCOLE CONFERE       307.01

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      B. MASSEY ALERRT CON       350.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          MASSEY-TPCA MEMBER D        50.00

        01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     BASDEN- TPCA ORGANIZ       345.00

        01  20-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     GARCIA-TPCA ORGANIZA       345.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          ADOBE STOCK MONTHLY         29.99

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      LAKE-TAPEIT CONFEREN       350.00

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 BATTERY               146.63

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 BATTERY CABLE L         6.30

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BATTERY CABLE LUG #7        13.27

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #104 BRAKE PADS & WH       115.58

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              2 - 3/4" STIFFENERS        118.00

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #638 INTERIOR DOOR H        93.39



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      11

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            STROBE LIGHTS               24.12

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 BATTERY CABLE R         6.30CR

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            STROBE LIGHTS               24.12

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PLUGS & 1" STIFFENER        74.50

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             PLUGS & 1" STIFFENER       123.90

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             PLUGS & 1" STIFFENER        41.10

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #667 - BATTERY KILL         43.97

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             #887 - FIRST AID KIT        28.78

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             AIR HOSE FITTINGS           63.97

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #887 - LIGHTS FOR TO        36.03

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BRAKE LIGHTS FOR AIR        21.98

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              J CORREA-  BOOTS           150.00

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              HIP BOOTS                  146.23

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 & #388 - 1" LEA       199.50

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #638 - TURN SIGNAL B         6.59

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #763 - SWITCH FOR GE        42.79

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #887 - SHOVELS             169.40

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             METAL FOR RAMP             162.00

        31  35-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PAPER TRIMMER               36.05

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     EXTENSION CORDS & FL        59.98

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     EXTENSION CORDS & FL        33.98

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              J. CORREA - JACKET         109.99

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              T. DAVIS - BOOTS           150.00

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #731 - FITTING             174.81

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              T. STROUD - BOOTS          150.00

        01  12-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     UNIT 695 & 718 MOTOR        81.10

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 718 BRAKE PADS        288.27

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            BRAKE CLEANER               52.68

        31  32-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      W TX REGONAL WTR UTI       400.00

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                RIBBON CARTRIDGE            23.10

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                TONER CARTRIDGE             78.43

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PAPER SHREDDER             144.49

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CARTRIDGE RIBBON            30.80

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 150.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             364.85

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT CHOW/PUPPY FOOD        459.23

        01  19-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     2 CHEMICAL SPRAYERS         73.50

        01  19-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                12 SHEETS OF VINYL L        12.97

        01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES           2 RABIES RECEIPTS           34.00

        01  19-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             1 BOTTLE OF EUTHANSA        70.00

        01  19-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             3 CASS NITIL GLOVES        251.97

        01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            836-2 FLAT REPAIRS          50.00

        01  19-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                INK FOR STAMP AND MO         6.99

        01  19-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             INK FOR STAMP AND MO        62.86

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  PLUGS FOR CELEBRATIO       322.96

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  LED BULBS                    8.59



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      12

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  15-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            OIL CHANGE AND TIRE        136.24

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  PLYWOOD FOR CUTOUTS        249.95

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             #882 ACETYLENE              34.95

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             OXYGEN  ACETYLENE  R       250.04

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #321 REPAIR STOP BLO       480.00

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #866 REPAIR BRACKET        120.00

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SWIVEL RATCHET  ADAP       398.39

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             ANTIFREEZE  CITRUS B       198.26

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #656 EXHAUST FILTER/        16.65

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            CABLE CLAMPS FOR ROL         6.30

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #726 WIPER BLADE            21.99

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #722 FIX 2 FLATS           137.55

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BRAKE CLEANER FOR SH        26.34

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     FIX 2 FLATS ON 680          97.55

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            AIR FITTINGS FOR 321        29.22

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            AIR FITTING & O-RING        52.41

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            WRENCH FOR SHOP             29.01

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     IMPACT SOCKET ADPTER        13.99

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #887 FLOOR MATS            245.90

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #887 FLOOR MATS            255.90

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TOOLBOX UNIT 890           505.00

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSPALLET OF PORTLAND C       535.15

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      S RAMIREZ-REGISTRATI       543.37

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CAMPA-LODGING- DPS F       559.29

        38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                   AIR EMISSIONS FEE FO       572.20

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT FOOD                   576.61

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  20 BAGS ADULT DOG FO       598.29

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      B. STUCKER TML '23 H       629.88

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. PRESSON - TML '23       629.88

        01  26-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      T. SCHWIEGERATH TML        629.88

        01  03-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      TDANIELS TML HOTEL         639.88

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        643.78

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             NEW/REPAIRED TOW ROP       647.41

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      MASSEY-LODGING-TCOLE       658.64

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  CHRISTMAS DISPLAYS         678.07

        01  15-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              JANITOR SUPPLIES FOR       798.06

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  PIPE FITTINGS TO MAK       825.34

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             TRASH BAGS  MOP HEAD       942.70

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            SHIRTS FOR TML FOR D     1,109.85

        01  11-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      G. TURLEY TML '23 CO     1,188.12

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      P SEARL TML HOTEL        1,188.12

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      S STOKES TML HOTEL       1,188.12

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J REED TML '23 HOTEL     1,188.13

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      L. DEFEVER TML '23 H     1,193.12

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #89 MAGNET MOUNT            35.98

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #866 FIX LIFT BAR        1,197.00



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      13

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-11162023           OCTOBER PURCHASES                D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     GLOVES & SAFETY BELT        78.91

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #890 STEPS                 195.00

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FLOOR MATS & VALVE C       256.59

        01  48-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                WATER & CLEANING SUP        60.33

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      HAMMOND/ARMENTROUT-I     1,290.00

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #734 AUGER               1,321.44

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #848 LED HEADLIGHT &     1,338.35

        31  34-43450        MNT-WATER METERS & BOXES      3" METER THAT WAS OR     1,375.23

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             RENEWED ALL 24 PERSO     1,472.66

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #765 NEW TIRES X4        1,541.40

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              25 UNIFORM DUTY JACK     1,662.60

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #834 DRIVE TIRES ON      1,715.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          ANNUAL UAV MANAGEMEN     2,300.00

        01  19-43152        MICROCHIPPING SUPPLIES        300 CHIPS 200 REGIST     2,575.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          LEADS ONLINE SUBSCRI     2,819.00

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            CAR WASH TOKENS - FL       100.00

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 734 AUGER           2,055.59

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              MXUS FOR METERS          5,246.64

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PURCHASE OF METERS -     3,401.52

        01  16-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             ADOBE ASSETS                32.46

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  50 LB BAGS - CAT LIT       137.39

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     EXTENSION CORDS             28.99

        01  48-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 REPAIR HEATER IN SHO       115.00

        01  16-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      D. MILLER - TML HOTE     1,154.16

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #848 DRIVE TIRES E2      1,715.00

       I-13618              CAT LITTER TRAYS &LEASHES        D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT LITTER TRAYS & L     3,089.76

       I-13618-1            CAT LITTER TRAYS &LEASHES        D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  19-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CAT LITTER TRAYS &LE       456.97

       I-9302023            SEPTEMBER PURCHASES              D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              REPLACEMENT FLOOR MA        53.39

        01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER FOR OFFICE            28.50

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 AIR SWITCHES          122.82

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         T. SMITH - CHARGE ER       435.27CR

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             #857 TOW FEE               125.00

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #857 TIRE REPAIR & T        67.35

        01  12-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           GAS BOTTLE RENTAL           25.22

        01  18-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     #851 - FUEL FOR CODE        50.41

        01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. REED - HOTEL ROOM        94.00

        01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J. KENNEDY - HOTEL R        94.00

        01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      R. BROWN - HOTEL ROO        94.00

        01  17-42580        PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS         C. TEETER - CHEST X-        33.00

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               UNIFORM CLEANING FOR       421.55

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               UNIFORM CLEANING FOR       272.92

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                WATER DELIVERY FOR P        45.50

        01  20-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                WATER DELIVERY FOR P        45.50



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      14

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-9302023            SEPTEMBER PURCHASES              D   11/16/2023                                005196

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CULLIGAN WATER              15.50

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  14-023 RETRO FIT LIG       470.00

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  14-023 WIRE & FUSE I       345.00

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             METHANE TESTING            530.00

        38  38-43420        MNT-LANDFILL                  LECHATE PUMPS SERVIC       725.00

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  14-023 INSTALL MOGUL     1,480.50

        39  39-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 REPLACED WHEEL BEARI     1,559.19

        01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  14-023 BURNT WIRE IN     1,664.60

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SOFTWARE INSTALL SUP     2,365.25

       I-SO089756           CHRISTMAS DISPLAYS REC PK        D   11/16/2023                                005196

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               CHRISTMAS DISPLAYS R     8,845.16                              96,304.77

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-11162023           OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER APT A       D   11/16/2023                                005197

        31  34-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER       174.33

        31  35-42060        GAS                           OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER       174.33                                 348.66

 

10692                       TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POO

       I-11012023           PC&L 2023-2024 & WORKERS COMP    D   11/16/2023                                005198

        01  01-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    26,527.62

        01  08-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    46,288.54

        01  10-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR        33.77

        01  11-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,018.18

        01  12-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    15,215.52

        01  13-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     7,520.31

        01  14-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     8,338.42

        01  15-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    34,990.66

        01  16-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       434.27

        01  17-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    17,162.89

        01  18-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,523.44

        01  19-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,299.79

        01  20-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR        33.77

        01  26-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,256.06

        01  41-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       777.93

        01  45-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     2,233.56

        01  48-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    18,485.48

        21  21-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    36,506.21

        25  25-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    10,563.19

        30  30-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     7,611.91

        31  32-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,281.63

        31  33-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    39,370.99

        31  34-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     9,400.47

        31  35-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    23,385.83

        31  36-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       439.02

        32  16-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    47,672.09

        38  38-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       270.17



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      15

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

10692                       TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL CONT

       I-11012023           PC&L 2023-2024 & WORKERS COMP    D   11/16/2023                                005198

        38  38-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    55,333.74

        39  39-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    10,094.88

        01  02-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       711.77

        01  03-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       942.61

        01  05-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       307.79

        01  08-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    45,552.25

        01  10-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       384.74

        01  11-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       384.74

        01  12-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    20,025.73

        01  13-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     5,097.81

        01  14-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       403.98

        01  15-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     3,462.66

        01  16-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,654.38

        01  17-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    44,341.30

        01  18-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,269.64

        01  19-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    10,080.19

        01  20-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     1,134.98

        01  26-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       153.90

        01  41-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       288.56

        01  48-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR    11,138.23

        21  21-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     2,943.26

        25  25-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       615.58

        31  32-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     4,021.53

        31  34-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     5,944.24

        31  35-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     8,425.81

        32  16-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     2,289.20

        38  38-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     5,982.71

        38  38-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     9,810.87

        39  39-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION          PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR     5,001.62

        01  08-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       319.48

        01  13-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR        56.84

        01  48-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       302.90

        31  32-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       308.50

        31  34-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS             PC&L 2023-2024 & WOR       337.00CR                           618,091.14

 

01920                       CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER

       I-1023 208           OCTOBER PUMPING & CHEMICAL COS   D   11/17/2023                                005199

        31  33-44095        CRMWA - VARIABLE COST         OCTOBER PUMPING & CH    21,626.60                              21,626.60

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-850963950          OCTOBER CHRISTMAS LIGHTS         D   11/20/2023                                005200

        01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER CHRISTMAS LI        20.87                                  20.87

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      16

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-851220703          OCTOBER INCUBATOR                D   11/20/2023                                005201

        31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER INCUBATOR          153.81

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER INCUBATOR          153.82                                 307.63

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-851250042          OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER UNIT 2      D   11/20/2023                                005202

        31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER       300.66

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER 822 E FOSTER       300.67                                 601.33

 

10198                       STATE COMPTROLLER

       I-10312023           OCTOBER 2023 SALES TAX           D   11/20/2023                                005203

        01  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             OCTOBER 2023 SALES T    17,402.52

        01  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 OCTOBER 2023 SALES T        86.98CR

        31  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             OCTOBER 2023 SALES T

        31  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 OCTOBER 2023 SALES T

        32  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             OCTOBER 2023 SALES T        16.00

        32  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 OCTOBER 2023 SALES T         0.08CR

        39  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             OCTOBER 2023 SALES T       956.70

        39  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 OCTOBER 2023 SALES T         4.78CR                            18,283.38

 

12790                       ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

       I-514205110423       NOVEMBER LEASE & REPAIRS         D   11/20/2023                                005204

        01  08-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP    12,309.21

        01  10-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       914.15

        01  11-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       493.19

        01  12-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP        27.50

        01  15-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       428.13

        01  16-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       288.85

        01  17-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       636.11

        01  18-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       582.26

        01  26-44047        EXTERNAL LEASE                NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       611.63

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            NOVEMBER LEASE & REP     1,862.23

        31  32-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP     3,144.69

        31  34-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP        27.50

        31  35-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       740.03

        38  38-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       293.67

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       329.40

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            NOVEMBER LEASE & REP     1,266.75

        31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            NOVEMBER LEASE & REP     1,266.75

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            NOVEMBER LEASE & REP       288.17                              25,510.22

 

03490                       OTIS WORLDWIDE CORPORATION

       I-100401375001       ANNUAL MAINT. ON ELEVATOR        D   11/21/2023                                005205

        25  25-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           ANNUAL MAINT. ON ELE     4,752.84                               4,752.84

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      17

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

07866                       PAMPA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

       I-11212023           EDC SALES TAX - SEPTEMBER '23    D   11/21/2023                                005206

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         EDC SALES TAX - SEPT   130,148.54                             130,148.54

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-11212023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1172      D   11/21/2023                                005207

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN       492.96                                 492.96

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-851768633          OCTOBER 1400 N SUMNER - PH20     D   11/22/2023                                005208

        32  16-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER 1400 N SUMNE       272.91                                 272.91

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-851774679          OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRIC            D   11/22/2023                                005209

        01  08-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI       113.81

        01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     1,821.95

        01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     3,549.38

        01  14-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI        45.81

        01  15-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     2,351.10

        01  17-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI       577.03

        01  19-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI        24.94

        21  21-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     1,469.88

        25  25-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI       825.80

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI    15,315.16

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     4,240.45

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI        48.61

        31  36-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI    13,545.89

        38  38-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI       519.40

        39  39-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER MAIN ELECTRI     2,437.55                              46,886.76

 

10092                       SPRINT

       I-267037270          OCTOBER PHONE BILL               D   11/22/2023                                005210

        31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER PHONE BILL          37.05

        01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER PHONE BILL          37.04

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER PHONE BILL          37.04

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                OCTOBER PHONE BILL          37.04                                 148.17

 

03490                       OTIS WORLDWIDE CORPORATION

       I-100401375000       ANNUAL MAINT ELEVATOR- CITY      D   11/27/2023                                005228

        01  15-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           ANNUAL MAINT ELEVATO     5,319.84                               5,319.84

 

02490                       WEX BANK

       I-92796498           OCTOBER 2023 FUEL CHARGES        D   11/28/2023                                005229

        01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     OCTOBER 2023 FUEL CH       580.50

        01  17-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     OCTOBER 2023 FUEL CH       134.73

        01  26-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     OCTOBER 2023 FUEL CH       105.54                                 820.77

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      18

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

12881                       PATHWAYZ COMMUNICATION

       I-18234231115        NOVEMBER PHONE BILL              D   11/28/2023                                005230

        01  02-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        179.32

        01  03-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        268.95

        01  05-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        173.52

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        549.81

        01  10-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         29.87

        01  11-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         65.75

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        167.57

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        119.50

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         35.87

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         29.87

        01  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         35.87

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        454.19

        01  18-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        191.32

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        268.87

        01  20-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        209.32

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        203.25

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         65.75

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        119.57

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        304.95

        31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        239.07

        31  33-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        155.68

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         89.62

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL         89.62

        31  36-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        179.65

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        155.77

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        310.74

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        155.57

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER PHONE BILL        418.29                               5,267.13

 

13310                       VISUAL EDGE IT, INC.

       I-11282023           OCTOBER LEASE PYMT               D   11/28/2023                                005231

        25  25-42085        RENTAL- OFFICE EQUIPMENT      OCTOBER LEASE PYMT         222.66

       I-35222847           OCT LEASE PYMT                   D   11/28/2023                                005231

        01  19-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT              47.75

        01  17-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT              28.91

        38  38-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT

        01  48-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               7.17

        38  38-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT

        01  05-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               4.29

        01  14-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               0.05

        01  18-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               1.44

        01  03-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT             268.69

        01  08-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT              25.31

        01  02-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT              27.16

        31  32-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               1.73

        21  21-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          OCT LEASE PYMT               1.42                                 636.58

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      19

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-11282023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1173      D   11/28/2023                                005232

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN       424.42                                 424.42

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-851363188          OCTOBER STREET LIGHTS            D   11/29/2023                                005233

        01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                   OCTOBER STREET LIGHT    25,574.16                              25,574.16

 

03006                       DISH

       I-11282023           NOVEMBER VIDEO SVC               D   11/30/2023                                005234

        01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                NOVEMBER VIDEO SVC          93.17                                  93.17

 

02236                       CITY OF BORGER

       I-202310069211       BACTERIAL SAMPLES                R   11/02/2023                                222377

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     BACTERIAL SAMPLES          550.00                                 550.00

 

03063                       KEVO E DALLAS, II

       I-11430              #856  BACK BRAKE CHAMBER         R   11/02/2023                                222378

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #856  BACK BRAKE CHA       249.24

       I-11432              #722 BRAKES/BRAKES CHAMBERS      R   11/02/2023                                222378

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #722 BRAKES/BRAKES C     1,214.96

       I-11434              #723 POWER STEERING COOLER       R   11/02/2023                                222378

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #723 POWER STEERING        762.87                               2,227.07

 

03900                       LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT, INC.

       I-38462209           LEASE OF CYLINDER FOR OXYGEN     R   11/02/2023                                222379

        39  39-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     LEASE OF CYLINDER FO       176.11                                 176.11

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429661             #862 INSPECTION                  R   11/02/2023                                222380

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #862 INSPECTION              7.00

       I-429664             #871 INSPECTION                  R   11/02/2023                                222380

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #871 INSPECTION              7.00

       I-429665             #869 INSPECTION                  R   11/02/2023                                222380

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #869 INSPECTION              7.00

       I-429668             #870 INSPECTION                  R   11/02/2023                                222380

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #870 INSPECTION              7.00                                  28.00

 

07089                       GRAY COUNTY

       I-11012023           #871, #870, #869, #862 REGIST.   R   11/02/2023                                222381

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #871, #870, #869, #8        30.00                                  30.00

 

08290                       PARSLEY'S SHEET METAL & ROOFIN

       I-17657              10 - TURBINE VENTILATORS- 589    R   11/02/2023                                222382

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             10 - TURBINE VENTILA     1,800.00                               1,800.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      20

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

10575                       TEXAS DEPT OF STATE HEALTH SER

       I-10252023           M. MONTGOMERY ACO TRAINING       R   11/02/2023                                222383

        01  19-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     M. MONTGOMERY ACO TR        75.00                                  75.00

 

10575                       TEXAS DEPT OF STATE HEALTH SER

       I-102523             J. COOLEY ASO TRAINING           R   11/02/2023                                222384

        01  19-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     J. COOLEY ASO TRAINI        75.00                                  75.00

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002599         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/02/2023                                222385

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                  25.00

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-49095              #749 OIL SENDER,WIRE CONNECTOR   R   11/02/2023                                222386

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #749 OIL SENDER,WIRE       515.80

       I-49137              #714 TIRE REPAIR                 R   11/02/2023                                222386

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #714 TIRE REPAIR            25.00                                 540.80

 

11688                       ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.

       I-14057980-02        FRIEGHT FOR PRODUCT (LIGHTS)     R   11/02/2023                                222387

        31  34-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           FRIEGHT FOR PRODUCT         35.00                                  35.00

 

12000                       WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC.

       I-00C151742          #831 FILTER                      R   11/02/2023                                222388

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #831 FILTER                133.62                                 133.62

 

12080                       WESTERN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, LLC

       I-5168716-00         OMNI C2 METERS                   R   11/02/2023                                222389

        31  34-43450        MNT-WATER METERS & BOXES      OMNI C2 METERS           3,401.52

       I-5169817-00         27 - MXU'S                       R   11/02/2023                                222389

        31  34-43450        MNT-WATER METERS & BOXES      27 - MXU'S               5,246.64                               8,648.16

 

12667                       KERRI LAKE

       I-11012023           K. LAKE TAPEIT CONFERENCE        R   11/02/2023                                222390

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. LAKE TAPEIT CONFE       212.00                                 212.00

 

12823                       DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004

       I-09202023           WATER TESTING FOR THE STATE      R   11/02/2023                                222391

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     WATER TESTING FOR TH       332.27                                 332.27

 

13198                       PERK PRODUCTS & CHEMICAL CO, I

       I-82942              SALT                             R   11/02/2023                                222392

        31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,659.09

       I-82942 - 1          SALT                             R   11/02/2023                                222392

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,659.09                               9,318.18

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      21

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13323                       EVAN ALLEN

       I-10302023           E. ALLEN REIMBURSEMENT - BOOTS   R   11/02/2023                                222393

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              E. ALLEN REIMBURSEME       150.00                                 150.00

 

13458                       MAYBERRY TEXAS REAL ESTATE, LL

       I-1025               PLAN REVIEW - 2604 CHAUMONT      R   11/02/2023                                222394

        01  18-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          PLAN REVIEW - 2604 C       100.00                                 100.00

 

13096                       WESTERN EQUIPMENT, LLC.

       I-3943724            #691 REPAIR AC - COMPRESSOR      R   11/03/2023                                222395

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #691 REPAIR AC - COM     3,391.83

       I-3956369            #691 REPLACE PTO SHAFT, SEAL,    R   11/03/2023                                222395

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #691 REPLACE PTO SHA     2,166.88                               5,558.71

 

13415                       GSP MARKETING, INC.

       I-P28309             #866 LINK ARM                    R   11/03/2023                                222396

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #866 LINK ARM              672.70                                 672.70

 

00157                       ADVANTAGE ASPHALT PRODUCT LTD

       I-205521             HOT MIX                          R   11/08/2023                                222405

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSHOT MIX                    562.87

       I-205588             HOT MIX                          R   11/08/2023                                222405

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSHOT MIX                    514.25

       I-205625             HOT MIX                          R   11/08/2023                                222405

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSHOT MIX                    100.05

       I-205653             HOT MIX                          R   11/08/2023                                222405

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSHOT MIX                    560.06                               1,737.23

 

02627                       GRAY COUNTY TREASURER

       I-11062023           4TH QTR '23 JAIL CONTRACT        R   11/08/2023                                222406

        01  08-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL     4TH QTR '23 JAIL CON    18,750.00                              18,750.00

 

03959                       FRONTIER FUEL, LP.

       I-205010009          OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     BULK BLUE DEF              514.28

       I-205010044          OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     BULK HYD AW 32           2,940.00

       I-23103561           OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              2,240.36

       I-23104254           OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              2,150.15

       I-23105075           OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              3,309.05

       I-23105949           OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              3,541.52

       I-23107046           OCTOBER FUEL PURCHASES           R   11/08/2023                                222407

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              2,865.77                              17,561.13

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      22

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

07973                       PAMPA LIONS CLUB

       I-11062023           OCTOBER DUES                     R   11/08/2023                                222408

        01  11-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          OCTOBER DUES                48.00                                  48.00

 

08403                       PERDUE BRANDON FIELDER COLLINS

       I-IVC00075975        SEPTEMBER 2023 COLLECTION FEES   R   11/08/2023                                222409

        01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE            SEPTEMBER 2023 COLLE     1,122.19                               1,122.19

 

08884                       R & B BEARINGS & HYDRAULICS, I

       I-045171             #680 SLIDES, FILTERS, & LUBRIC   R   11/08/2023                                222410

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #680 SLIDES, FILTERS       281.83

       I-045173             #680 TRUNNION SLIDES             R   11/08/2023                                222410

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #680 TRUNNION SLIDES       519.50                                 801.33

 

10750                       TEXAS PRINTING CO

       I-22344              #9 WINDOW ENVELOPES              R   11/08/2023                                222411

        01  00-11141        INVENTORY-OFFICE SUPPLIES     #9 WINDOW ENVELOPES        202.20                                 202.20

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002605         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/08/2023                                222412

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002617         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/08/2023                                222412

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002624         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/08/2023                                222412

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                  75.00

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-49203              #659 TIRE REPAIR                 R   11/08/2023                                222413

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #659 TIRE REPAIR            25.00

       I-49222              #745 NEW TIRES                   R   11/08/2023                                222413

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #745 NEW TIRES             669.10

       I-49245              #745 WHEEL ALIGNMENT             R   11/08/2023                                222413

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #745 WHEEL ALIGNMENT        85.00                                 779.10

 

13343                       CUMMINS SOUTHERN PLAINS LLC

       I-82-55212           #662 DEF EXHAUST REPAIR          R   11/08/2023                                222414

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #662 DEF EXHAUST REP     2,492.07                               2,492.07

 

13484                       PARKWAY FORD,LLC.

       I-FOCS14304          #745 OIL CHANGE                  R   11/08/2023                                222415

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #745 OIL CHANGE             54.32                                  54.32

 

13507                       BRIAN SMITH

       I-1681               ROLLOFF PICKUP - EMPTY & RESET   R   11/08/2023                                222416

        01  48-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          ROLLOFF PICKUP - EMP       450.00                                 450.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      23

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

505378                      INSURANCE MANAGEMENT SERV

       I-11062023           OCTOBER 2023 ADMIN FEES          R   11/08/2023                                222417

        62  55-42590        ADMIN FEES-DENTAL             OCTOBER 2023 ADMIN F       590.00

       I-110623             NOVEMBER 2023 ADMIN FEES         R   11/08/2023                                222417

        62  55-42590        ADMIN FEES-DENTAL             NOVEMBER 2023 ADMIN        610.00                               1,200.00

 

07973                       PAMPA LIONS CLUB

       I-2615               23 - 24 MEMBERSHIP DUES          R   11/08/2023                                222418

        01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          23 - 24 MEMBERSHIP D       120.00                                 120.00

 

13138                       PAMPA TIRE, LLC.

       I-43695              #723 NEW TIRE                    R   11/08/2023                                222419

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #723 NEW TIRE              430.75

       I-43697              #723 NEW TIRE                    R   11/08/2023                                222419

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #723 NEW TIRE              430.75

       I-44282              #723 NEW TIRE                    R   11/08/2023                                222419

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #723 NEW TIRE              450.75                               1,312.25

 

13475                       4X CONSTRUCTION GROUP, LLC.

       I-1293-06            38-016 CELL CONSTRUCTION         R   11/08/2023                                222420

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-016 CELL CONSTRUC   117,950.55                             117,950.55

 

02848                       THERESA DANIELS

       I-11132023           T. DANIELS LONGEVITY - NEW/PT    R   11/13/2023                                222432

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            T. DANIELS LONGEVITY     1,000.00                               1,000.00

 

02493                       CDW GOVERNMENT INC

       I-MP20252            BARRACUDA MAINT. RENEWAL         R   11/16/2023                                222437

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        BARRACUDA MAINT. REN    17,573.40

       I-MT08976            VEEAM BACK-UP RENEWAL            R   11/16/2023                                222437

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        VEEAM BACK-UP RENEWA     6,123.45                              23,696.85

 

04000                       GALLS LLC

       I-026168568          LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS             R   11/16/2023                                222438

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS     3,437.86

       I-026191760          LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS             R   11/16/2023                                222438

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS     3,109.29

       I-026226892          LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS             R   11/16/2023                                222438

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS        68.48

       I-026232454          LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS             R   11/16/2023                                222438

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS        32.92

       I-026238258          LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS             R   11/16/2023                                222438

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LE UNIFORMS - SHIRTS     1,574.85                               8,223.40

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      24

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

07089                       GRAY COUNTY

       I-11142023            #803, #717 REGIST.RENEWALS      R   11/16/2023                                222439

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT             #803, #717 REGIST.R         7.50

        01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT             #803, #717 REGIST.R         7.50                                  15.00

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATION

       I-11082023           UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBALL-9 GAMES   R   11/16/2023                                222440

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBA       153.00

       I-110823             SCOREKEEPERS FOR VOLLEYBALL      R   11/16/2023                                222440

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR VOL        90.00

       I-11092023           UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBALL-14 GAME   R   11/16/2023                                222440

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBA       238.00

       I-110923             SCOREKEEPERS FOR VOLLEYBALL      R   11/16/2023                                222440

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR VOL       140.00                                 621.00

 

                       

                                                                      

 

                       

                                                                       

 

08430                       CITY OF PAMPA-PETTY CASH

       I-596510             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R   11/16/2023                                222442

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        105.70

       I-598175             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R   11/16/2023                                222442

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION         29.75

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION

       I-W-3585019          BEER FOR CONCESSION              R   11/16/2023                                222442

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        136.55

       I-W-837987           BEER FOR CONCESSION              R   11/16/2023                                222442

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        147.10                                 419.10

 

08702                       PRESTIGE AUTOBODY & ACCESSORIE

       I-UNIT 742           #742 BODY REPAIRS - HAIL STORM   R   11/16/2023                                222443

        01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES#742 BODY REPAIRS -        491.80

       I-UNIT 743           #743 BODY REPAIRS - HAIL STORM   R   11/16/2023                                222443

        01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES#743 BODY REPAIRS -        582.75

       I-UNIT 744           #744 BODY REPAIRS - HAIL STORM   R   11/16/2023                                222443

        01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES#744 BODY REPAIRS -        937.96

       I-UNIT 745           #745 BODY REPAIRS - HAIL STORM   R   11/16/2023                                222443

        01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES#745 BODY REPAIRS -        491.80

       I-UNIT 746           #746 BODY REPAIRS - HAIL STORM   R   11/16/2023                                222443

        01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES#746 BODY REPAIRS -        786.56                               3,290.87

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      25

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           YOLANDA HARDY

       I-11132023           EVENT REFUND                     R   11/16/2023                                222444

        21  00-32074        AUDITORIUM RENTALS            YOLANDA HARDY: EVENT       200.00                                 200.00

 

1                           VALERIE TURNER

       I-11142023           WEDDING REFUND                   R   11/16/2023                                222445

        01  00-32041        RENTALS FROM BUILDINGS        VALERIE TURNER:WEDDI       200.00                                 200.00

 

10463                       TAY'S MIGHTY WASH

       I-1090               LANDFILL VEHICLE WASHES          R   11/16/2023                                222446

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            LANDFILL VEHICLE WAS       199.75                                 199.75

 

10704                       TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMEN

       I-PHS0215380         FY24 WATER SYSTEM FEE            R   11/16/2023                                222447

        31  33-42045        PERMIT FEES                   FY24 WATER SYSTEM FE    19,151.65                              19,151.65

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002625         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/16/2023                                222448

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002631         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/16/2023                                222448

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002633         TRRA SVC FEE                     R   11/16/2023                                222448

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                  75.00

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-49247              #698 TIRE REPAIR                 R   11/16/2023                                222449

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #698 TIRE REPAIR            25.00

       I-49309              #835 TIRE REPAIR                 R   11/16/2023                                222449

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #835 TIRE REPAIR            25.00                                  50.00

 

11676                       VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY

       I-930000405083       N LEFORS ST - FLOW FILL REPAIR   R   11/16/2023                                222450

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              N LEFORS ST - FLOW F     2,066.00                               2,066.00

 

12000                       WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC.

       I-WO000233612        BRAKES REPAIRED ON SCRAPER       R   11/16/2023                                222451

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BRAKES REPAIRED ON S     1,428.87

       I-WO000233677        DEF SYSTEM REPAIRED              R   11/16/2023                                222451

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 DEF SYSTEM REPAIRED      2,199.67

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 REFUND FOR WARRANTY      1,428.87CR                             2,199.67

 

12568                       DUKE ELECTRIC CO, INC.

       I-21931              ANNUAL ALARM MONITORING          R   11/16/2023                                222452

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             ANNUAL ALARM MONITOR        90.00

       I-21931-1            ANNUAL ALARM MONITORING          R   11/16/2023                                222452

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             ANNUAL ALARM MONITOR       270.00                                 360.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      26

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13244                       BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATORS, LLC

       I-12012023           DECEMBER RETIREE COST/INSURANC   R   11/16/2023                                222453

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     DECEMBER RETIREE COS       194.00

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     DECEMBER RETIREE COS       333.41

       I-566209             OCTOBER RETIREE COST/INSURANCE   R   11/16/2023                                222453

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     OCTOBER RETIREE COST       194.00

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     OCTOBER RETIREE COST       333.41

       I-571770             NOVEMBER RETIREE COST/INSURANC   R   11/16/2023                                222453

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     NOVEMBER RETIREE COS       194.00

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     NOVEMBER RETIREE COS       333.41                               1,582.23

 

                       

                                                                               

 

                       

                                                                          

 

13341                       SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC.

       I-273429             FUELMASTER MAINTENANCE           R   11/16/2023                                222455

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        FUELMASTER MAINTENAN     1,175.00                               1,175.00

 

13481                       FIREFIGHTER SELECTION, INC

       I-21282              4 - CAPTAIN PROMOTIONAL EXAMS    R   11/16/2023                                222456

        01  17-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL     4 - CAPTAIN PROMOTIO       833.25                                 833.25

 

13484                       PARKWAY FORD,LLC.

       I-FOCS14368          #870 OIL AND FILTER CHANGE       R   11/16/2023                                222457

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #870 OIL AND FILTER         54.32                                  54.32

 

08430                       CITY OF PAMPA-PETTY CASH

       I-10272023           E. WOOD TM LEADER TRAINING       R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  20-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              E. WOOD TM LEADER TR        28.00

       I-102723             B. FULTON - R.ARMSTRONG RETIRE   R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                B. FULTON - R.ARMSTR        50.00

       I-11132023           B.STUCKER TMCA MEETING           R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  02-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              B.STUCKER TMCA MEETI        14.00

       I-11132023-1         S. FLORES FTO TRAINING           R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  08-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              S. FLORES FTO TRAINI        42.00

       I-11132023-2         S. RAMIREZ FTO TRAINING          R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  08-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              S. RAMIREZ FTO TRAIN        42.00

       I-11132023-4         J. COOLEY ACO TRAINING           R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  19-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              J. COOLEY ACO TRAINI        28.00

       I-1113203-3          M. MONTGOMERY ACO TRAINING       R   11/17/2023                                222458

        01  19-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              M. MONTGOMERY ACO TR        28.00                                 232.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      27

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429679             #765 INSPECTION                  R   11/21/2023                                222459

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #765 INSPECTION              7.00

       I-429680             #846 INSPECTION                  R   11/21/2023                                222459

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #846 INSPECTION              7.00                                  14.00

 

06800                       METTA TECHNOLOGIES INC

       I-00041266           38-051 BULL LITTER FENCE         R   11/21/2023                                222460

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-051 BULL LITTER F   115,900.00                             115,900.00

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATION

       I-11172023           SCROEKEEPERS FOR VOLLEYBALL      R   11/21/2023                                222461

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCROEKEEPERS FOR VOL       230.00

       I-111723             UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBALL           R   11/21/2023                                222461

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR VOLLEYBA       391.00                                 621.00

 

12000                       WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC.

       I-WO000234572        #833 FINAL DRIVE REPAIR          R   11/21/2023                                222462

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #833 FINAL DRIVE REP     1,677.98                               1,677.98

 

09263                       ROLL-OFFS USA, INC

       I-0058084-IN         DUMPSTERS                        R   11/22/2023                                222474

        01  48-43170        DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT EXP.     DUMPSTERS               21,395.00

       I-0058094-IN         DUMPSTERS                        R   11/22/2023                                222474

        01  48-43170        DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT EXP.     DUMPSTERS               21,395.00                              42,790.00

 

13158                       VALLEN DISTRIBUTION, INC.

       I-2240439-00         FIRE EXTINGUISHERS REPAIR        R   11/22/2023                                222475

        31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS R       381.74

       I-2240439-00-1       FIRE EXTINGUISHERS REPAIR        R   11/22/2023                                222475

        31  35-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS R       381.74                                 763.48

 

01237                       BIGGS & MATHEWS ENVIRONMENTAL,

       I-885                38-060 CELL DESIGN &             R   11/30/2023                                222480

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-060 CELL DESIGN &    46,365.00                              46,365.00

 

12083                       ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER

       I-R801017547:01      UNIT 321 EXHAUST MODULE          R   11/30/2023                                222481

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 321 EXHAUST MOD     4,318.00                               4,318.00

 

12943                       LONE WOLF GRAPHIX

       I-300                CITY EMBLEMS - LISTINGS          R   11/30/2023                                222482

        01  00-11141        INVENTORY-OFFICE SUPPLIES     CITY EMBLEMS - LISTI     4,050.00                               4,050.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      28

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13151                       PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

       I-INV0007219         NOVA 60 PPD CELL                 R   11/30/2023                                222483

        31  33-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS     NOVA 60 PPD CELL         3,459.05

        31  36-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS     NOVA 60 PPD CELL         3,459.04                               6,918.09

 

13198                       PERK PRODUCTS & CHEMICAL CO, I

       I-83302              SALT                             R   11/30/2023                                222484

        31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,637.59

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,637.60                               9,275.19

 

03063                       KEVO E DALLAS, II

       I-11436              #723 BRAKES, FIX LIGHTS, ADJUS   R   11/30/2023                                222485

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #723 BRAKES, FIX LIG     2,137.79

       I-11446              #856 REPLACE AIR LINE            R   11/30/2023                                222485

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #856 REPLACE AIR LIN       104.31

       I-11452              #114 REPAIR HYDRAULIC LEAK       R   11/30/2023                                222485

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #114 REPAIR HYDRAULI       180.00

       I-11453              #722 REPLACE RADIATOR            R   11/30/2023                                222485

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #722 REPLACE RADIATO       972.99                               3,395.09

 

03125                       DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

       I-757002384-23       6 - SO2                          R   11/30/2023                                222486

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     6 - SO2                    651.17

       I-757002520-23       CALCUIM HYPOCHLORITE             R   11/30/2023                                222486

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     CALCUIM HYPOCHLORITE       296.80

       I-757002522-23       6 - SO2                          R   11/30/2023                                222486

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     6 - SO2                    651.17                               1,599.14

 

03925                       FREEDOM MUSEUM, USA

       I-11272023           DECEMBER 2023 SUBSIDY            R   11/30/2023                                222487

        21  21-44070        OTHER AGENCIES                DECEMBER 2023 SUBSID     1,000.00                               1,000.00

 

04760                       C & J LOCK ENT, INC

       I-195910             S. FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING       R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. FLORES UNIFORM CL        16.56

       I-195912             J. PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J. PARKS UNIFORM CLE        31.64

       I-195983             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         5.52

       I-196050             S. FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING       R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. FLORES UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-196134             T. MATHIAS UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               T. MATHIAS UNIFORM C        24.28

       I-196140             J. PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J. PARKS UNIFORM CLE        40.43

       I-196209             S. WILLOUGHBY UNIFORM CLEANING   R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. WILLOUGHBY UNIFOR        11.04

       I-196226             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      29

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

04760                       C & J LOCK ENT, INC   CONT

       I-196226             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         5.52

       I-196279             B. MASSEY UNIFORM CLEANING       R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               B. MASSEY UNIFORM CL        73.79

       I-196296             N. GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               N. GARDNER UNIFORM C        18.76

       I-196297             S. WILLOUGHBY UNIFORM CLEANING   R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. WILLOUGHBY UNIFOR        11.04

       I-196334             M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLE         8.30

       I-196366             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         5.52

       I-196444             M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLE         9.89

       I-196461             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         5.52

       I-196463             S. FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING       R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. FLORES UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-196478             T. MATHIAS UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               T. MATHIAS UNIFORM C        14.87

       I-196522             M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLE        13.82

       I-196560             J. PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J. PARKS UNIFORM CLE        70.38

       I-196598             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         5.52

       I-196614             T. MATHIAS UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               T. MATHIAS UNIFORM C        18.76

       I-196749             S. FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING       R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S. FLORES UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-196785             M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORM CLE        14.83

       I-196853             J. PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING        R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J. PARKS UNIFORM CLE        68.84

       I-196870             N. GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING      R   11/30/2023                                222488

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               N. GARDNER UNIFORM C        16.23                                 524.18

 

05342                       IIX - INSURANCE INFORMATION EX

       I-4162866            OCTOBER 2023 BACKGROUNDS         R   11/30/2023                                222490

        01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             OCTOBER 2023 BACKGRO       150.12                                 150.12

 

05665                       K & K INC

       I-21306              EMERGENCY PIPE REPAIR - POND     R   11/30/2023                                222491

        31  36-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS     EMERGENCY PIPE REPAI    10,838.25                              10,838.25

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      30

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

06225                       LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY

       I-LAB-0069766        QUARTERLY - UCMR 5 TESTING       R   11/30/2023                                222492

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     QUARTERLY - UCMR 5 T     1,598.00

       I-LAB-0070792        QUARTERLY WATER TESTING          R   11/30/2023                                222492

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     QUARTERLY WATER TEST       964.00                               2,562.00

 

11455                       CONTINENTAL GENERAL INSURANCE

       I-11222023           OCTOBER/NOVEMBER RETIREE INSUR   R   11/30/2023                                222493

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     OCTOBER/NOVEMBER RET       175.62

        01  01-41099        RETIREE BENEFITS              OCTOBER/NOVEMBER RET       461.82                                 637.44

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-49355              #871 OIL & FILTER CHANGE         R   11/30/2023                                222494

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #871 OIL & FILTER CH        75.23                                  75.23

 

12782                       UNDERWOOD LAW FIRM, P.C.

       I-11272023           DECEMBER 23 LEGAL SVC            R   11/30/2023                                222495

        01  01-42540        LEGAL SERVICES                DECEMBER 23 LEGAL SV     3,500.00                               3,500.00

 

12941                       JESSE PARKS

       I-11292023           J. PARKS - INTERROGATION COURS   R   11/30/2023                                222496

        01  08-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              J. PARKS - INTERROGA        42.00                                  42.00

 

13246                       TEXTRON INC.

       I-93412727           STEERING ALIGNMENT -FLEET CART   R   11/30/2023                                222497

        39  39-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           STEERING ALIGNMENT -        30.00                                  30.00

 

13348                       STUCKER, BARBARA

       I-11282023           B. STUCKER - TMCA MEETING        R   11/30/2023                                222498

        01  02-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              B. STUCKER - TMCA ME        78.20                                  78.20

 

13442                       KYLE BASDEN

       I-11292023           K. BASDEN-LEADERSHIP - MEALS     R   11/30/2023                                222499

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      K. BASDEN-LEADERSHIP       120.00                                 120.00

 

13460                       DALLAS CLINE

       I-11292023           D. CLINE - LEADERSHIP - MEALS    R   11/30/2023                                222500

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      D. CLINE - LEADERSHI       120.00                                 120.00

 

13466                       DAVID STAPP

       I-000010             HSA ROLLTOP DESK                 R   11/30/2023                                222501

        21  21-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  HSA ROLLTOP DESK         2,969.74                               2,969.74

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      31

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13484                       PARKWAY FORD,LLC.

       I-FOCS14560          #766 OIL CHANGE                  R   11/30/2023                                222502

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #766 OIL CHANGE             49.95                                  49.95

 

13511                       WORKQUEST

       I-PINV0240107        DWI BLOOD DRAW KITS              R   11/30/2023                                222503

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DWI BLOOD DRAW KITS        108.75                                 108.75

 

13512                       TIMOTHY FLAXINGTON

       I-11282023           T.FLAXINGTON - REIMBURSEMENT     R   11/30/2023                                222504

        01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     T.FLAXINGTON - REIMB       285.00                                 285.00

 

13513                       CAMERON LITTLEFIELD

       I-11292023           C. LITTLEFIELD - FA BOOT CAMP    R   11/30/2023                                222505

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      C. LITTLEFIELD - FA        226.00                                 226.00

 

50083                       PAMPA SENIOR CITIZENS

       I-11272023           DECEMBER 2023 SUBSIDY            R   11/30/2023                                222506

        01  01-42535        SOCIAL SERVICES SUPPORT       DECEMBER 2023 SUBSID       500.00                                 500.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         89                                     522,779.57             0.00          522,491.91

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                         41                                   1,652,359.33             0.00        1,587,548.46

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

                    

                                                                        

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                129,942.89

                              01  00-11141        INVENTORY-OFFICE SUPPLIES              4,252.20

                              01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE                        8,845.16

                              01  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                     17,402.52

                              01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE              4,575.90

                              01  00-32041        RENTALS FROM BUILDINGS                   200.00

                              01  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                             86.98CR

                              01  01-41099        RETIREE BENEFITS                         481.26

                              01  01-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                         181.44



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      32

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               3,734.37

                              01  01-42535        SOCIAL SERVICES SUPPORT                  500.00

                              01  01-42540        LEGAL SERVICES                         3,500.00

                              01  01-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     26,527.62

                              01  02-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     711.77

                              01  02-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           179.32

                              01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                     144.47

                              01  02-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      27.16

                              01  02-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          92.20

                              01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               2,575.10

                              01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            86.27

                              01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        279.53

                              01  03-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     942.61

                              01  03-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           268.95

                              01  03-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     268.69

                              01  03-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 649.88

                              01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES                     2,109.85

                              01  03-42585        DRUG TESTING                             310.00

                              01  03-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           223.43

                              01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        206.60

                              01  05-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     307.79

                              01  05-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           173.52

                              01  05-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       4.29

                              01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE                     1,122.19

                              01  08-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  45,552.25

                              01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         1,698.76

                              01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                   5,198.99

                              01  08-42050        ELECTRICITY                              113.81

                              01  08-42060        GAS                                      402.02

                              01  08-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      25.31

                              01  08-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                         126.00

                              01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               4,510.31

                              01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                630.00

                              01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                        1,218.65

                              01  08-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL             18,750.00

                              01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           450.10

                              01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                       8,223.40

                              01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                              503.88

                              01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                580.50

                              01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                108.75

                              01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     2,477.29

                              01  08-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     46,608.02

                              01  08-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                12,309.21

                              01  08-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES         3,290.87

                              01  10-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     384.74

                              01  10-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                            29.87



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      33

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  10-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                         25.81

                              01  10-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                         33.77

                              01  10-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   914.15

                              01  11-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     384.74

                              01  11-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                            65.75

                              01  11-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                      48.00

                              01  11-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               1,188.12

                              01  11-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      1,018.18

                              01  11-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   493.19

                              01  12-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  20,025.73

                              01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           206.01

                              01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                           28,157.22

                              01  12-42060        GAS                                      380.39

                              01  12-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                       25.22

                              01  12-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           277.97

                              01  12-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                         10.24

                              01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                          53.39

                              01  12-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                 81.10

                              01  12-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 18.99

                              01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTS         2,272.38

                              01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       497.46

                              01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          2,109.90

                              01  12-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     15,215.52

                              01  12-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                    27.50

                              01  13-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   5,097.81

                              01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           146.16

                              01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                            3,570.25

                              01  13-42060        GAS                                      131.27

                              01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        211.80

                              01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                172.94

                              01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                         935.66

                              01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       152.98

                              01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                             67.35

                              01  13-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      7,577.15

                              01  13-44501        INTEREST ON LEASES                       155.89

                              01  13-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                   3,534.99

                              01  14-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     403.98

                              01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                            75.26

                              01  14-42050        ELECTRICITY                               45.81

                              01  14-42060        GAS                                      216.33

                              01  14-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       0.05

                              01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                   1,242.00

                              01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         159.77

                              01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                              17.95

                              01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                          89.99

                              01  14-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER                 16.42



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      34

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  14-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      8,338.42

                              01  14-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                           5,519.16

                              01  15-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   3,462.66

                              01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                            33.59

                              01  15-42050        ELECTRICITY                            2,351.10

                              01  15-42060        GAS                                      425.04

                              01  15-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         798.06

                              01  15-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                 66.00

                              01  15-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       136.24

                              01  15-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                    5,319.84

                              01  15-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     34,990.66

                              01  15-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   428.13

                              01  16-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   1,654.38

                              01  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                            35.87

                              01  16-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               1,154.16

                              01  16-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                         42.85

                              01  16-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                         32.46

                              01  16-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                        434.27

                              01  16-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   288.85

                              01  17-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  44,341.30

                              01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           842.70

                              01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       35.71

                              01  17-42050        ELECTRICITY                              577.03

                              01  17-42060        GAS                                      430.09

                              01  17-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      28.91

                              01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                         218.02

                              01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               1,073.92

                              01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                143.50

                              01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES                      1,707.93

                              01  17-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL                833.25

                              01  17-42580        PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS                     33.00

                              01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                      1,042.94

                              01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                       2,293.93

                              01  17-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          47.22

                              01  17-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                134.73

                              01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                316.58

                              01  17-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                              6.85

                              01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     7,390.69

                              01  17-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     17,162.89

                              01  17-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   636.11

                              01  18-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   1,269.64

                              01  18-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           191.32

                              01  18-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       1.44

                              01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 282.00

                              01  18-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE                         198.50

                              01  18-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                     100.00



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      35

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  18-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                 50.41

                              01  18-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                        20.00

                              01  18-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      1,523.44

                              01  18-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   582.26

                              01  19-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  10,080.19

                              01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           425.37

                              01  19-42050        ELECTRICITY                               24.94

                              01  19-42060        GAS                                      274.16

                              01  19-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      47.75

                              01  19-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          56.00

                              01  19-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                150.00

                              01  19-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            19.96

                              01  19-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        508.31

                              01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE           5,855.97

                              01  19-43152        MICROCHIPPING SUPPLIES                 2,575.00

                              01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES                       34.00

                              01  19-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                530.47

                              01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                        57.50

                              01  19-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      1,299.79

                              01  20-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   1,134.98

                              01  20-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           209.32

                              01  20-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          28.00

                              01  20-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                415.56

                              01  20-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            75.82

                              01  20-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                         33.77

                              01  26-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     153.90

                              01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           292.74

                              01  26-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 629.88

                              01  26-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            42.86

                              01  26-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                105.54

                              01  26-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      1,256.06

                              01  26-44047        EXTERNAL LEASE                           611.63

                              01  41-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     288.56

                              01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           754.49

                              01  41-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                        247.00

                              01  41-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                878.65

                              01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                25,359.53

                              01  41-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                        777.93

                              01  45-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      2,233.56

                              01  48-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  11,138.23

                              01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           588.41

                              01  48-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       7.17

                              01  48-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                     450.00

                              01  48-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            60.33

                              01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                      1,130.66

                              01  48-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                         233.62



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      36

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  48-43170        DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT EXP.             42,790.00

                              01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS              3,037.55

                              01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,539.19

                              01  48-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            115.00

                              01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                    20,345.59

                              01  48-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     18,788.38

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   768,206.64

 

                              14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE                     1,450.74

                              14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE                     197,467.54

                              14  00-21237        COMPANY PD. BENEFIT PAY              144,005.72

                              14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE               10,425.87

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   353,349.87

 

                              21  00-32074        AUDITORIUM RENTALS                       200.00

                              21  21-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   2,943.26

                              21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           123.29

                              21  21-42050        ELECTRICITY                            1,469.88

                              21  21-42060        GAS                                      216.48

                              21  21-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       1.42

                              21  21-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                          277.33

                              21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         249.79

                              21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                             21.50

                              21  21-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       136.89

                              21  21-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     36,506.21

                              21  21-44070        OTHER AGENCIES                         1,000.00

                              21  21-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                           2,969.74

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    46,115.79

 

                              25  25-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                     615.58

                              25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           327.89

                              25  25-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                      204.66

                              25  25-42050        ELECTRICITY                              825.80

                              25  25-42060        GAS                                      243.79

                              25  25-42085        RENTAL- OFFICE EQUIPMENT                 222.66

                              25  25-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                          50.63

                              25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            510.00

                              25  25-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                    4,752.84

                              25  25-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     10,563.19

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    18,317.04

 

                              30  30-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      7,611.91

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                     7,611.91

 

                              31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                    435.27CR

                              31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                            175.00



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      37

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              31  32-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   4,021.53

                              31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           309.34

                              31  32-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                       1.73

                              31  32-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 400.00

                              31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           292.32

                              31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     1,266.75

                              31  32-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      1,590.13

                              31  32-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                 3,144.69

                              31  33-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           155.68

                              31  33-42045        PERMIT FEES                           19,151.65

                              31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG              3,444.27

                              31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                           21,023.65

                              31  33-42060        GAS                                      619.34

                              31  33-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                  71,876.60

                              31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                              9,296.68

                              31  33-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS              3,459.05

                              31  33-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     39,370.99

                              31  33-44090        CRMWA - OPERATION & MAINT             48,277.00

                              31  33-44095        CRMWA - VARIABLE COST                 21,626.60

                              31  33-44500        INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES              9,805.28

                              31  33-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                  47,107.38

                              31  34-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   5,944.24

                              31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           194.58

                              31  34-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       35.00

                              31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                              454.47

                              31  34-42060        GAS                                      174.33

                              31  34-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                495.00

                              31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        324.44

                              31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                       1,224.00

                              31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                784.02

                              31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                          3,019.78CR

                              31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                       5,660.02

                              31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     1,100.18

                              31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                            256.72

                              31  34-43450        MNT-WATER METERS & BOXES              10,023.39

                              31  34-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                      9,063.47

                              31  34-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                    27.50

                              31  35-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   8,425.81

                              31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           182.80

                              31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                              503.10

                              31  35-42060        GAS                                      364.93

                              31  35-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES                        111.00

                              31  35-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            36.05

                              31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        488.13

                              31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                         972.09

                              31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 93.96



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      38

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              31  35-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            381.74

                              31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       412.79

                              31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                            715.14

                              31  35-43440        MNT-TIRES/TUBES                          276.61

                              31  35-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     23,385.83

                              31  35-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   740.03

                              31  36-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           179.65

                              31  36-42050        ELECTRICITY                           13,545.89

                              31  36-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                  30,804.25

                              31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                             10,895.83

                              31  36-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS             14,297.29

                              31  36-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                        439.02

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   445,973.91

 

                              32  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                         16.00

                              32  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                              0.08CR

                              32  16-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   2,289.20

                              32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           191.44

                              32  16-42050        ELECTRICITY                              272.91

                              32  16-42060        GAS                                      190.60

                              32  16-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     47,672.09

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    50,632.16

 

                              38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 23.89

                              38  28-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       229.24

                              38  28-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                            209.84

                              38  38-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                  15,793.58

                              38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           341.12

                              38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                              572.20

                              38  38-42050        ELECTRICITY                              519.40

                              38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                      5,136.45

                              38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS             14,621.13

                              38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 88.99

                              38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       487.92

                              38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          9,569.98

                              38  38-43420        MNT-LANDFILL                             830.78

                              38  38-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                       57.13

                              38  38-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     55,603.91

                              38  38-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   293.67

                              38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                         280,215.55

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   384,594.78

 

                              39  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                        956.70

                              39  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                              4.78CR

                              39  39-41086        WORKERS COMPENSATION                   5,001.62

                              39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           191.24



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      39

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              39  39-42050        ELECTRICITY                            2,437.55

                              39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                           53.60

                              39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        441.18

                              39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                            1,594.87

                              39  39-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                196.20

                              39  39-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          1,559.19

                              39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER                168.16

                              39  39-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                       30.00

                              39  39-44040        INSURANCE & BONDS                     10,094.88

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    22,720.41

 

                              62  55-42590        ADMIN FEES-DENTAL                      1,200.00

                              62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE              9,022.36

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    10,222.36

 

                              66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                           2,295.50

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                     2,295.50

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 02R  TOTALS:       133                                   2,110,040.37             0.00        2,110,040.37



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      40

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-TMR11/09/23PY      T.M.R.S.                         D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,394.42

        01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,208.80

        01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,117.54

        01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                26,483.79

        01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   688.67

        01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,348.40

        01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,359.56

        01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,931.50

        01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   399.22

        01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,580.48

        01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                14,375.89

        01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,005.96

        01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,157.61

        01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,951.55

        01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   665.41

        01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   997.30

        01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,769.05

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              T.M.R.S.                28,726.23

        21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   464.82

        25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,678.27

        31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,662.36

        31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,216.10

        31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,176.56

        38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   530.59

        38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,295.47

        39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,067.33                             111,252.88

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-11/09/23PAYROLL    CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   346,265.25

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   417,113.20CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   269,486.28

        21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     5,562.38

        25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     9,021.98

        31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    34,799.11

        38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    14,008.00

        39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     7,456.48

       I-11/9/23 SP PAYROLL CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       440.00

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       440.00CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       382.53                             269,868.81

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      41

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50008                       EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC

       I-HAR11/09/23PY      HARTFORD DEF                     D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE      HARTFORD DEF               660.00                                 660.00

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-CHS11/09/23PY      CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION            D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       174.38

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        87.19

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       174.38

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       174.38

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       174.38

       I-T1 11/09/23PY      FEDERAL W/H                      D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H             42,154.96

       I-T1 11/9/23SPY      FEDERAL W/H                      D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H                 23.81

       I-T3 11/09/23PY      FICA W/H                         D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   277.20

        01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   936.49

        01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   326.76

        01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 7,848.62

        01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   208.23

        01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   416.77

        01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   984.12

        01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   571.73

        01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   131.44

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    60.39

        01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   469.29

        01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,242.39

        01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   563.81

        01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   663.57

        01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,112.37

        01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   174.87

        01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   301.13

        01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   790.69

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                24,274.21

        21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   271.78

        25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   537.84

        31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   808.15

        31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   642.91

        31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   635.67

        38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   159.60

        38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   688.65

        39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   449.74

       I-T3 11/9/23SPY      FICA W/H                         D   11/09/2023                                000000



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      42

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST   CONT

       I-T3 11/9/23SPY      FICA W/H                         D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    27.28

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                    27.28

       I-T4 11/09/23PY      MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               171.10

        01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               219.02

        01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                76.43

        01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H             1,835.58

        01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                48.70

        01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                97.47

        01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               230.15

        01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               133.71

        01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                30.73

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                14.13

        01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               109.76

        01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               992.16

        01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               131.86

        01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               155.19

        01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               260.15

        01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                40.90

        01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                70.43

        01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               184.91

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H             5,783.34

        21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                63.56

        25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               125.79

        31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               189.00

        31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               150.36

        31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               148.67

        38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                37.32

        38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               161.06

        39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               105.20

       I-T4 11/9/23SPY      MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 6.38

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H                 6.38                             103,581.85

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      43

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

                       

                                                         

                                                                   

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS

       I-BC 11/09/23PY      BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,983.96

        01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    10,713.42

        01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     3,571.13

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,983.95

        01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     9,919.80

        01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.17

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     3,571.14

        01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.80

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,777.54

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    12,693.80

        21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.16

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.17

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,190.37

        38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

       I-BCH11/09/23PY      BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       137.74

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40                              71,386.82

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      44

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51009                       CITY OF PAMPA - FT DEARBORN

       I-LTD11/09/23PY      CITY PAID LONG TERM DISABILITY   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LONG TERM          5.30                                   5.30

 

51016                       CITY OF PAMPA - DTL

       I-DEA11/09/23PY      DENTAL AFTER TAX                 D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL AFTER TAX            40.00

       I-DEN11/09/23PY      DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS - PRETAX    D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS     3,367.50                               3,407.50

 

51044                       CITY OF PAMPA

       I-AGP11/09/23PY      ANNUAL GOLF PASSES               D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES         162.50                                 162.50

 

                       

                                                        

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                         

                                                                   

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA

       I-AEC11/09/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/C                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/C             165.50

       I-AEF11/09/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/F                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/F             303.10

       I-AEO11/09/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/O                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/O             301.63

       I-AES11/09/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/S                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/S             132.60

       I-HEC11/09/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/C               D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/C          77.00

       I-HF 11/09/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/F               D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/F         175.00

       I-HI 11/09/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/O               D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/O         130.00

       I-HS 11/09/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/S               D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/S         165.00

       I-L6511/09/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE 65-69             D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

       I-L7011/09/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE 70 AND OVER       D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 70 AN         0.48

       I-LAD11/09/23PY      LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A D & D        D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A        139.75

       I-LC 11/09/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE                   D   11/09/2023                                000000



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      45

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LC 11/09/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               3.15

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              31.50

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               9.45

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              26.25

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              11.55

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

       I-LS 11/09/23PY      SHORT TERM DISABLITIY            D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SHORT TERM DISABLITI       612.67

       I-LSA11/09/23PY      LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000             D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000       674.55

       I-LSP11/09/23PY      SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE-TAX         D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE       405.44

       I-LT 11/09/23PY      LONG TERM DISABILITY             D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        33.26

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        56.23

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.53

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       251.39

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.87

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        24.26

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        59.30

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        33.03

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         5.82

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.22

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       167.33

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.60

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        37.05

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        68.25



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      46

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LT 11/09/23PY      LONG TERM DISABILITY             D   11/09/2023                                000000

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.41

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.10

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        48.94

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         8.24

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        30.08

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        47.47

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.93

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        38.06

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         9.30

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        37.50

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        19.69

       I-VCI11/09/23PY      CRITICAL ILLNESS                 D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS           330.02

       I-VCS11/09/23PY      CRITICAL ILLNESS SPOUSE          D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS SPO       149.58                               5,054.72

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                           

                                                                   

 

51116                       BCBSTX/VISION

       I-BCV11/09/23PY      VISION PRE TAX                   D   11/09/2023                                000000

        14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE            VISION PRE TAX             895.46                                 895.46

 

                       

                                                     

                                                                   

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-TMR11/15/23LONG    T.M.R.S.                         D   11/03/2023                                005178

        01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   284.76

        01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   329.80

        01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   423.92

        01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,483.29

        01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   150.42

        01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    82.05

        01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   904.16

        01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   187.43

        01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    15.28

        01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   196.27

        01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   227.64

        01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   315.33



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      47

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIRECONT

       I-TMR11/15/23LONG    T.M.R.S.                         D   11/03/2023                                005178

        01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   638.69

        01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    21.72

        01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   125.49

        01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   407.02

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              T.M.R.S.                 2,712.64

        21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    31.37

        25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   489.08

        31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   403.81

        31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   266.26

        31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   483.44

        38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    41.83

        38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   205.92

        39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                    78.03                              10,505.65

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-11/15/23 LONGEVITY CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D   11/03/2023                                005179

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    29,584.00

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    39,528.00CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    32,027.52

        21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       156.00

        25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     2,432.00

        31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     5,736.00

        38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     1,232.00

        39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       388.00                              32,027.52

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-T1 11/15/23LONG    FEDERAL W/H                      D   11/03/2023                                005180

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H              1,784.04

       I-T3 11/15/23LONG    FICA W/H                         D   11/03/2023                                005180

        01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    13.39

        01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   101.67

        01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   130.70

        01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   457.33

        01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    46.38

        01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    25.30

        01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   278.75

        01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    57.79

        01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                     4.71

        01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    60.51

        01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    70.18

        01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    97.22

        01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   196.90

        01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                     6.70

        01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    38.69

        01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   125.50

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                 2,328.22



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      48

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST   CONT

       I-T3 11/15/23LONG    FICA W/H                         D   11/03/2023                                005180

        21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                     9.67

        25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   150.79

        31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   124.49

        31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    82.09

        31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   149.04

        38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    12.89

        38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    63.48

        39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    24.05

       I-T4 11/15/23LONG    MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/03/2023                                005180

        01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                20.53

        01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                23.77

        01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                30.57

        01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               106.97

        01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                10.85

        01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 5.92

        01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                65.19

        01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                13.52

        01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 1.10

        01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                14.15

        01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                16.41

        01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                22.74

        01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                46.04

        01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 1.57

        01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 9.05

        01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                29.36

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H               561.90

        21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 2.26

        25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                35.27

        31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                29.11

        31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                19.20

        31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                34.85

        38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 3.01

        38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                14.84

        39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 5.62                               7,564.28

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-SP 11/15/2023      CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D   11/15/2023                                005192

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       360.00

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       360.00CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR       332.46                                 332.46

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      49

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-T3 SP 11/15/23     FICA W/H                         D   11/15/2023                                005193

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                    22.32

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                    22.32

       I-T4 SP 11/15/23     MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/15/2023                                005193

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 5.22

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H                 5.22                                  55.08

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-TMR11/22/23PY      T.M.R.S.                         D   11/22/2023                                005211

        01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,424.59

        01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,240.87

        01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,126.59

        01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                16,064.54

        01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   697.72

        01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,365.90

        01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,376.43

        01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,945.38

        01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   407.67

        01  15-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   451.42

        01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,602.21

        01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                13,059.23

        01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,030.97

        01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,311.56

        01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 4,517.11

        01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   665.41

        01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,018.42

        01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,889.47

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              T.M.R.S.                25,224.13

        21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   473.27

        25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,687.32

        31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,671.41

        31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,236.11

        31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,356.34

        38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   545.15

        38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,224.24

        39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,076.38                              97,689.84

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-11/22/2023 PAYROLL CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D   11/22/2023                                005212

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   297,485.29

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   366,980.93CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   240,564.03

        21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     5,114.91

        25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     9,017.47

        31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    34,507.63

        38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    13,720.15

        39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     7,135.48                             240,564.03

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      50

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50008                       EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC

       I-HAR11/22/23PY      HARTFORD DEF                     D   11/22/2023                                005213

        14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE      HARTFORD DEF               660.00                                 660.00

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-T1 11/22/23PY      FEDERAL W/H                      D   11/22/2023                                005214

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H             28,224.14

       I-T3 11/22/23PY      FICA W/H                         D   11/22/2023                                005214

        01  01-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                     6.20

        01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   282.78

        01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   946.38

        01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   330.49

        01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,656.11

        01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   211.02

        01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   421.54

        01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   989.31

        01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   576.01

        01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   127.20

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   247.87

        01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   475.99

        01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 3,836.37

        01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   587.24

        01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   718.13

        01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,286.73

        01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   174.87

        01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   307.64

        01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   827.80

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                21,264.39

        21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   305.41

        25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   537.56

        31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   810.94

        31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   649.09

        31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   691.10

        38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   164.09

        38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   666.68

        39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   429.84

       I-T4 11/22/23PY      MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/22/2023                                005214

        01  01-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 1.45

        01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               173.27

        01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               221.32

        01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                77.30

        01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H             1,088.92

        01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                49.35

        01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                98.59

        01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               231.38

        01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               134.71

        01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                29.75

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                57.97



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      51

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST   CONT

       I-T4 11/22/23PY      MEDICARE W/H                     D   11/22/2023                                005214

        01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               111.32

        01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               897.22

        01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               137.34

        01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               167.96

        01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               300.93

        01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                40.90

        01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                71.95

        01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               193.59

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H             5,080.26

        21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                71.42

        25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               125.73

        31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               189.65

        31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               151.79

        31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               161.62

        38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                38.37

        38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               155.92

        39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               100.54                              80,913.44

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                         

                                                                   

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS

       I-BC 11/22/23PY      BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D   11/22/2023                                005218

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,983.96

        01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    10,316.61

        01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     3,571.13

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,983.95

        01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     9,919.80

        01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.17

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     3,571.14



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      52

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS  CONT

       I-BC 11/22/23PY      BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D   11/22/2023                                005218

        01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.80

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,777.54

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    12,415.10

        21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       396.79

        25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.16

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,587.17

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,190.37

        38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,380.74

        39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       793.58

       I-BCH11/22/23PY      BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D   11/22/2023                                005218

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       353.20

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       137.74

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       706.40                              70,711.31

 

51016                       CITY OF PAMPA - DTL

       I-DC 11/22/23PY      CITY DENTAL CONTRIBUTION         D   11/22/2023                                005219

        01  02-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

        01  03-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        01  05-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  08-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       384.00

        01  10-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  11-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  12-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       120.00

        01  13-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        01  14-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  15-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  16-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  17-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       324.00

        01  18-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        60.00

        01  19-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        84.00

        01  20-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       132.00

        01  26-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  41-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  48-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        96.00

        21  21-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      53

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51016                       CITY OF PAMPA - DTL   CONT

       I-DC 11/22/23PY      CITY DENTAL CONTRIBUTION         D   11/22/2023                                005219

        25  25-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        48.00

        31  32-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        96.00

        31  34-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       108.00

        31  35-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        38  28-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

        38  38-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        39  39-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

       I-DEA11/22/23PY      DENTAL AFTER TAX                 D   11/22/2023                                005219

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL AFTER TAX            40.00

       I-DEN11/22/23PY      DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS - PRETAX    D   11/22/2023                                005219

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS     3,342.50                               5,386.50

 

51044                       CITY OF PAMPA

       I-AGP11/22/23PY      ANNUAL GOLF PASSES               D   11/22/2023                                005220

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES         137.50                                 137.50

 

                       

                                                        

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                         

                                                                   

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA

       I-AEC11/22/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/C                   D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/C             165.50

       I-AEF11/22/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/F                   D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/F             303.10

       I-AEO11/22/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/O                   D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/O             301.63

       I-AES11/22/23PY      ACCIDENTAL E/S                   D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/S             132.60

       I-HEC11/22/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/C               D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/C          66.00

       I-HF 11/22/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/F               D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/F         175.00

       I-HI 11/22/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/O               D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/O         140.00

       I-HS 11/22/23PY      HOSP INDEMNITY E/S               D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/S         165.00

       I-L6511/22/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE 65-69             D   11/22/2023                                005223

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

       I-L7011/22/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE 70 AND OVER       D   11/22/2023                                005223



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      54

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-L7011/22/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE 70 AND OVER       D   11/22/2023                                005223

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 70 AN         0.48

       I-LAD11/22/23PY      LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A D & D        D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A        138.75

       I-LC 11/22/23PY      CITY PAID LIFE                   D   11/22/2023                                005223

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               3.15

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              29.40

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               9.45

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              26.25

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              11.55

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

       I-LS 11/22/23PY      SHORT TERM DISABLITIY            D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SHORT TERM DISABLITI       613.66

       I-LSA11/22/23PY      LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000             D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000       674.55

       I-LSP11/22/23PY      SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE-TAX         D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE       391.44

       I-LT 11/22/23PY      LONG TERM DISABILITY             D   11/22/2023                                005223

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        33.26

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        56.23

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.53

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       229.55

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.87

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        24.26

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        59.30

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        33.03

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         5.82

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.22



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      55

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LT 11/22/23PY      LONG TERM DISABILITY             D   11/22/2023                                005223

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       169.34

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.60

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        37.05

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        68.25

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.41

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.10

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        48.94

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         8.24

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        30.08

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        47.47

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.93

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        38.06

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         9.30

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        37.50

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        19.69

       I-VCI11/22/23PY      CRITICAL ILLNESS                 D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS           330.02

       I-VCS11/22/23PY      CRITICAL ILLNESS SPOUSE          D   11/22/2023                                005223

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS SPO       149.58                               5,017.78

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                           

                                                                   

 

51116                       BCBSTX/VISION

       I-BCV11/22/23PY      VISION PRE TAX                   D   11/22/2023                                005226

        14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE            VISION PRE TAX             890.97                                 890.97

 

                       

                                                     

                                                                   

 

50025                       PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I

       I-PPL11/09/23PY      PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES              R   11/08/2023                                222421

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES        134.09                                 134.09

 

50131                       EDWARD JONES

       I-EDJ11/09/23PY      ROTH IRA                         R   11/08/2023                                222422

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                    50.00                                  50.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      56

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51000                       PAMPA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATIO

       I-PFA11/09/23PY      ASSOCIATION DUES                 R   11/08/2023                                222423

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         ASSOCIATION DUES           445.94                                 445.94

 

51004                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-CU 11/09/23PY      CREDIT UNION                     R   11/08/2023                                222424

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          CREDIT UNION            20,837.53                              20,837.53

 

51005                       PAMPA UNITED WAY

       I-UF 11/09/23PY      UNITED FUND                      R   11/08/2023                                222425

        14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE           UNITED FUND                205.67                                 205.67

 

51006                       PAMPA YOUTH CENTER

       I-YC 11/09/23PY      YOUTH CENTER                     R   11/08/2023                                222426

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          YOUTH CENTER               452.50                                 452.50

 

51045                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-EMP11/09/23PY      EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND               R   11/08/2023                                222427

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND         206.00                                 206.00

 

51097                       BRANDON FITNESS(TEXAS) INC

       I-ANY11/09/23PY      ANYTIME FITNESS                  R   11/08/2023                                222428

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          ANYTIME FITNESS            166.00                                 166.00

 

51102                       EDWARD JONES-KS

       I-EDK11/09/23PY      ROTH IRA                         R   11/08/2023                                222429

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                   250.00                                 250.00

 

51119                       COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

       I-CCF11/09/23PY      CHILD SUPPORT- T FLAXINGTON      R   11/08/2023                                222430

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         CHILD SUPPORT- T FLA       128.21                                 128.21

 

NYL                         NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

       I-NYL11/09/23PY      NEW YORK LIFE PREMIUMS           R   11/08/2023                                222431

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIU       392.24                                 392.24

 

50025                       PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I

       I-PPL11/22/23PY      PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES              R   11/21/2023                                222463

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES        134.09                                 134.09

 

50131                       EDWARD JONES

       I-EDJ11/22/23PY      ROTH IRA                         R   11/21/2023                                222464

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                    50.00                                  50.00

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      57

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51000                       PAMPA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATIO

       I-PFA11/22/23PY      ASSOCIATION DUES                 R   11/21/2023                                222465

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         ASSOCIATION DUES           445.94                                 445.94

 

51004                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-CU 11/22/23PY      CREDIT UNION                     R   11/21/2023                                222466

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          CREDIT UNION            21,109.53                              21,109.53

 

51005                       PAMPA UNITED WAY

       I-UF 11/22/23PY      UNITED FUND                      R   11/21/2023                                222467

        14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE           UNITED FUND                205.67                                 205.67

 

51006                       PAMPA YOUTH CENTER

       I-YC 11/22/23PY      YOUTH CENTER                     R   11/21/2023                                222468

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          YOUTH CENTER               452.50                                 452.50

 

51045                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-EMP11/22/23PY      EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND               R   11/21/2023                                222469

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND         206.00                                 206.00

 

51097                       BRANDON FITNESS(TEXAS) INC

       I-ANY11/22/23PY      ANYTIME FITNESS                  R   11/21/2023                                222470

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          ANYTIME FITNESS            178.00                                 178.00

 

51102                       EDWARD JONES-KS

       I-EDK11/22/23PY      ROTH IRA                         R   11/21/2023                                222471

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                   250.00                                 250.00

 

51119                       COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

       I-CCF11/22/23PY      CHILD SUPPORT- T FLAXINGTON      R   11/21/2023                                222472

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         CHILD SUPPORT- T FLA       128.21                                 128.21

 

NYL                         NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

       I-NYL11/22/23PY      NEW YORK LIFE PREMIUMS           R   11/21/2023                                222473

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIU       392.24                                 392.24

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         22                                      46,820.36             0.00           46,820.36

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                         40                                   1,122,134.52             0.00        1,122,134.52

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      58

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                  674,134.54

                              01  01-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                       1.45

                              01  01-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE                6.20

                              01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,103.77

                              01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     364.90

                              01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              573.37

                              01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               72.82

                              01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.17

                              01  02-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00

                              01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             6,779.47

                              01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     464.11

                              01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,984.54

                              01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              125.06

                              01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,761.51

                              01  03-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                              01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,668.05

                              01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     184.30

                              01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              787.95

                              01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               41.26

                              01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.16

                              01  05-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT            44,031.62

                              01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                   3,031.47

                              01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE           12,962.06

                              01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              548.40

                              01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                      21,910.81

                              01  08-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         384.00

                              01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,536.81

                              01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     108.90

                              01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              465.63

                              01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               25.84

                              01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         793.58

                              01  10-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,796.35

                              01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     201.98

                              01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              863.61

                              01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               52.72

                              01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.16

                              01  11-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             7,640.15

                              01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     526.72

                              01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            2,252.18

                              01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              139.72

                              01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       7,142.26

                              01  12-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         120.00

                              01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,064.31



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      59

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     281.94

                              01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,205.53

                              01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               78.66

                              01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,761.49

                              01  13-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                              01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               822.17

                              01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      61.58

                              01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              263.35

                              01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               13.74

                              01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         793.58

                              01  14-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  15-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               451.42

                              01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      83.70

                              01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              357.86

                              01  15-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             3,378.96

                              01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     235.23

                              01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,005.79

                              01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               54.64

                              01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.16

                              01  16-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT            27,435.12

                              01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                   1,889.38

                              01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            8,078.76

                              01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              390.43

                              01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                      19,839.60

                              01  17-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         324.00

                              01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,264.57

                              01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     285.61

                              01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,221.23

                              01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               77.60

                              01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,174.34

                              01  18-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          60.00

                              01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,784.50

                              01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     345.89

                              01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,478.92

                              01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               86.70

                              01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,761.48

                              01  19-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          84.00

                              01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             9,107.35

                              01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     607.12

                              01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            2,596.00

                              01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              159.60

                              01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       7,935.87

                              01  20-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         132.00

                              01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,352.54



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      60

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      83.37

                              01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              356.44

                              01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               24.92

                              01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         793.60

                              01  26-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,141.21

                              01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     151.43

                              01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              647.46

                              01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               40.40

                              01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.17

                              01  41-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             6,065.54

                              01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     407.86

                              01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,743.99

                              01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              114.68

                              01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       6,348.67

                              01  48-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          96.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   951,250.06

 

                              14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK               542,792.82

                              14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS                 824,422.13CR

                              14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                    300.00

                              14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE                  42,359.06

                              14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE               1,320.00

                              14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE                6,790.00

                              14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE             25,384.38

                              14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE                      11,437.10

                              14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE                  4,550.62

                              14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE                     1,786.43

                              14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE                      56,663.00

                              14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE                      411.34

                              14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE                   1,249.00

                              14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE               72,186.95

                              14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE                      47,916.42

                              14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE                    2,898.66

                              14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE                 1,052.66

                              14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE                4,610.01

                              14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE                     600.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                       113.68CR

 

                              21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   10,833.29

                              21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               969.46

                              21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     137.24

                              21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              586.86

                              21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               18.58

                              21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         793.58



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      61

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              21  21-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    13,351.01

 

                              25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   20,471.45

                              25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             3,854.67

                              25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     286.79

                              25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,226.19

                              25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               68.56

                              25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,174.32

                              25  25-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          48.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    29,129.98

 

                              31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   75,042.74

                              31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,737.58

                              31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     407.76

                              31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,743.58

                              31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              111.74

                              31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       6,348.66

                              31  32-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          96.00

                              31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,718.47

                              31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     321.35

                              31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,374.09

                              31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               82.46

                              31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,761.52

                              31  34-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         108.00

                              31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,016.34

                              31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     345.14

                              31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,475.81

                              31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               86.62

                              31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,967.92

                              31  35-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   111,817.78

 

                              38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   28,960.15

                              38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,117.57

                              38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      78.70

                              38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              336.58

                              38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               22.80

                              38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.16

                              38  28-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00

                              38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,725.63

                              38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     331.82

                              38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,418.81

                              38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               87.60

                              38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,761.48

                              38  38-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    43,536.30

 



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      62

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   14,979.96

                              39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,221.74

                              39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     211.36

                              39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              903.63

                              39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               43.58

                              39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,587.16

                              39  39-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    19,983.43

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 14  BANK: 02R  TOTALS:        62                                   1,168,954.88             0.00        1,168,954.88

  BANK: 02R     TOTALS:                    195                                   3,278,995.25             0.00        3,278,995.25



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      63

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       66048  2020 CO PROCEEDS

DATE RANGE:11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

08260                       PARKHILL, SMITH & COOPER, INC

       I-01858822.00-15     12-053 PAMPA MILL & FILL         H   11/16/2023                                001032

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  12-053 PAMPA MILL &      7,463.00                               7,463.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          1                                       7,463.00             0.00            7,463.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                           7,463.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                     7,463.00

 

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                         0.00

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 66048 TOTALS:       1                                       7,463.00             0.00            7,463.00

  BANK: 66048   TOTALS:                      1                                       7,463.00             0.00            7,463.00

  REPORT TOTALS:                           197                                   3,374,011.56             0.00        3,374,011.56



 1/04/2024  1:33 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      64

                                                         SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VENDOR SET:  * - All

VENDOR:      ALL

BANK CODES:  All

FUNDS:       All

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK SELECTION

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 999999

DATE RANGE: 11/01/2023 THRU 11/30/2023

CHECK AMOUNT RANGE:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

INCLUDE ALL VOIDS:  YES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

SEQUENCE:           CHECK NUMBER

PRINT TRANSACTIONS: YES

PRINT G/L:          YES

UNPOSTED ONLY:      NO

EXCLUDE UNPOSTED:   NO

MANUAL ONLY:        NO

STUB COMMENTS:      NO

REPORT FOOTER:      NO

CHECK STATUS:       NO

PRINT STATUS:       * - All

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

ITEM/PROJECT: RESOLUTION - TIRZ BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting Resolution No. R24-001, approving the 
members of the Board of Directors of the Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone #1 (TIRZ 1). 

STAFF CONTACT: Dustin Miller, Assistant City Manager 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Resolution No. R24-001 effective upon its adoption 
by Commission. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission adopt Resolution No. 
R24-001, approving the TIRZ Board of Directors. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to adopt Resolution No. R24-001 as 
presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Resolution No. 24-001 attached. 



Resolution No. R22-003 1 

RESOLUTION NO. R24-001 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, 
TEXAS APPOINTING THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE #1 – DOWNTOWN PAMPA 
(TIRZ 1); APPOINTING ONE MEMBER OF THE BOARD TO SERVE AS 
CHAIRPERSON FOR THE CURRENT YEAR; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER 
MATTERS RELATING TO SUCH BOARD. 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2021, the City Commission of the City of Pampa, Texas 
adopted Ordinance No. 1759, which created Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #1 – Downtown 
Pampa (the “TIRZ 1” or "Zone") and established a Board of Directors for the Zone as authorized 
and in accordance with the Tax Increment Financing Act (the "Act"), Chapter 311 of the Texas 
Tax Code, Vernon's Texas Code Annotated; and 

WHEREAS, Section 3 of Ordinance No. 1759 creating the Zone states: 

Section 3. Board of Directors 

A board of directors (“Board”) for the Zone is hereby created. The Board shall consist of 
seven (7) members who shall serve for terms of two (2) years each. The Board shall be 
appointed as follows: 

3.1 Of the seven (7) Board members, Commission shall appoint five (5) 
members and contingent upon Gray County becoming a participating taxing unit, 
Gray County may, but is not required to, appoint two (2) members. The initial board 
of directors shall be appointed by resolution within sixty (60) days of the passage 
of this Ordinance. Commission shall appoint members as is necessary to fill the 
remaining positions, if Gray County does not become a participating taxing unit or 
does not appoint their allotment. All members appointed to the Board shall meet 
the eligibility requirements as set forth in Section 311.009 of the Texas Tax Code. 
Such members may be members of the City Commission. 

3.2 Commission shall annually designate a member of the Board to serve as 
chairperson of the Board, and the Board shall elect from its members a vice 
chairperson or other officers as it considers appropriate. 

WHEREAS, Section 311.009(e) of the Texas Tax Code states that “To be eligible for 
appointment to the board by the governing body of the municipality, an individual must be at least 
18 years of age and: 

(A) be a resident of the county in which the zone is located or a county adjacent to that 
county; or 

(B) own real property in the zone, whether or not the individual resides in the county in 
which the zone is located or a county adjacent to that county. 



Resolution No. R22-003 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF PAMPA, TEXAS: 

1. THAT the City Commission of the City of Pampa hereby appoints the following
individuals and accepts Gray County's appointments, all meeting the requirements of
Section 311.009(e) of the Texas Tax Code, to the Board of Directors of the Zone for a
two (2) year term commencing on the effective date of this resolution:

Position 1 (City Appointee) Tyson Curtis 
Position 2 (City Appointee) Corey Coronis 
Position 3 (City Appointee) Kim Hill 
Position 4 (City Appointee) 
Position 5 (City Appointee) Byron Williamson 
Position 6 (Gray County Appointee) Taylor Harris 
Position 7 (Gray County Appointee) Kevin Hunt 

II. 

______________________ is hereby designated to serve as Chairperson of the Board of 
Directors of the Zone, to serve until January 8, 2025. 

III. 

This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its final date of passage, and it 
is accordingly so ordered. 

INTRODUCED, READ, and APPROVED on this the 8th day of January 2024. 

CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

By: ________________________________ 
  Lance DeFever, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

___________________________________ 
Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney 

Tiffany Kimmell



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

ITEM/PROJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION 

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024 

DESCRIPTION: EXECUTIVE SESSION: The City Commission will convene 
into closed session in accordance with Texas Local 
Government Code 551.087 – Deliberations regarding 
economic development. 

STAFF CONTACT: Commission Members 


	Agenda Cover
	1/8/24 Agenda
	REPORT
	DISCUSSION
	AGENDA ITEM 1
	December 11, 2023 Minutes

	AGENDA ITEM 2
	AGENDA ITEM 3
	Comparison Sheet
	Check Register

	AGENDA ITEM 4
	Resolution No. R24-001

	AGENDA ITEM 5



